INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment Year
[Where the data of the Retumn of income in Form ITR.1 (SAHAY), ITR-2, ITR-3, 2018-19
ITR-4 , ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 transmitted electronicaliy with digital signature]}
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Name Of Assessee
PAN
Office Address

Status

Ward No
D.O.l

Phone No.
Emaitl Address
Name Of Bank
Micr Code

iis Coda
Address
Account No.
Return

: Modi Properties Private Limited
: AABCM4761E
: 9-4-187/ 3and4, 3rd Floor, Soham Mansion, Mg Road, Ranigunj,

Secunderabad, Telangana-500003

. PUB NOT INT Assessment Year 0 2018 - 2019
- DCIT/ACIT, CIR-16(2), HYD Financial Year . 2017 -2018
. 28/06/1994

: 0-0 Mobile No. : 8978144447

© gkrao@maodiproperties.com

. Hdfc Bank Ltd

. 500240003

. Hdfc0000042

: Hyderabad - Secunderabad

: 0422000001120

-_Original (Filing Date : 26/10/2018 & No. : 347746121261018)

Profits And Gains From Business And Profession

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME

Modi Properties Private Limited

Profit Before Tax As Per Profit And Loss Account 124138433

Add :

Donation 35000

Depreciation Disallowed 1625466

Share Of Loss On Partnership Firm 82863

Share Of iIncome Tax Of Firm 15368627

Prior Period Items 37403

Disallowed U/s 36 52493

Disallowed U/s 37 35367 17237219
141375652

Less ;

Interest On Fd 702179

Share Of Income From Firm 128481326

Allowed Depreciation

944960 - -130128465
11247187

Profit From Firm : Summit Builders

Profit -13667
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A) 13667
Profit From Firm - Alpine Estates

FProfit -8334
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A) 8334
Profit From Firm - Kadakia And Mod;i Housing

Profit 1691086
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A) -16910886
Profit From Firm - Paramount Estates

Profit 10578852
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A) -10678852
Profit From Firm : B And C Estaes

Profit 102851695

Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A)

-102851695

11247187



Profit From Firm : Mehta And Modi Homes(Silver Oak Realty)

Profit
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A)

Profit From Firm : Paramount Builders
Profit ,
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A)

Profit From Firm : Summit Housing Lip
Profit
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A)

Profit From Firm : Mehta And Modi (Realty Suryapet)
Profit
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A)

Profit From Firm : Silver Qak Villas Lip
Profit
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A)

Profit From Firm : Modi Realty Pocharam Llp
Profit
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A)

Profit From Firm : Modi Realty Mailapur Llp
Profit
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A)

Profit From Firm : Paramount Avenues Lip
Profit
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A)

income From Other Sources
interest On Bank Deposits
Total '

Brought Forward l.osses Set-off

Business Losses For The Aly. 2012-13

Business Losses For The Ay. 2013-14

Business Losses For The Ay, 2017-18

Unabsorbed Depreciation For The A.y. 2007-08 From :
Business Income

Unabsorbed Depreciation For The Aly. 2008-09 From :
Business Income

Unabsorbed Depreciation For The A.y. 2010-11 From :
Business Income

Unabscrbed Depreciation For The A.y. 2011-12 From :
Business Income

Unabsorbed Depreciation For The Ay. 2012-13 From:
Business Income

11028226

-11028226

362018

-362018

1115511

-1115511

-7884
7884

853038

-853938

-15041
15041

-11488

11488

-26449

26449

702179
702179
702179

-258109

-2885452

-1151432

-186521

-439876

419943

-335457

-183849



Unabsorbed Depreciation For The A.y. 2013-14 From
Business Income
Unabsorbed Depreciation For The A.y. 2017-18 From °
Business Income
Gross Total Income
Total Income
Total Income Rounded Off U/s 288A

COMPUTATION OF TAX ON TOTAL INCOME

Tax On Rs. 4738200 @ 25%
Add: Education Cess @ 2%

Add: Secondary And Higher Education Cess @ 1%
Tax As Per Normal Provisions

Calculation Of Book Profit U/s 115JB8

Net Profit As Shown In The Profit And Loss Account
Add:

Share Of Loss On Partnership Firms

Share Of Income Tax Paid Of Partnership Firms

Deduct:
Deferred Tax
Share Of Profits From Partnership Firms

Tax @ 18.5% On Book Profit Of Rs. 11108597 U/s 115J8
Add: Surcharge @ 7%

Add: Education Cess @ 2%
Add: Secondary And Higher Education Cess @ 1%
Higher OF (1220087 Or 2264914)

Mat Credit C/f [2264914-1 220087]
Less Tax Deducted At Source

Contractors And Sub-contractors

Fees For Professional Or Technical Services
Other Interest _

Rent On Immovable Property

Add Interest Payabie
Interest U/s 234A
Interest U/s 234B
Interest U/s 234C

Tax Rounded Off U/s 2888
Less Self Assessment Tax U/s 140A

State Bank Of India Gandhinagar Bangalore - 0011352

00249 - 26/10/2018
Tax Payable

4

-225104
-1125428
4738195
4738195
4738200
1184550
1184550
23691
1208241
11846
1220087
125033605
82863
15368627
140485095
-895172
-128481326
11108597
2055090
143856
2198946
43979
2242925
21989
2264914
2264914
1044827
556441
582
56484
1867867
70217
15170 2065761
199153
1991
13937
10052 25980
225133
225130
225130 225130
Nil
SOHAM MODI

(DIRECTOR)



FIXED ASSETS

Particulars Rate WDV as on Addition Deduction Total Dep for the WDV as on
01/04/2017 Year 31032018
More than 180 { Less than 180
Days Days
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
AIR CODLER 15% 37,409.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,409.00 5611.00 31,758.00
BI-CYCLE 15% 305.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00 305.00 45.00 258.00
CAMERA 15% 15,568,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,568.00 2,335.00 13,233.00
CELL PHONES 15% 7.364.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,364.00 1,105.00 6,259.00
COMPUTERS 40% 5,848.00 0.00 4,400.00 0.00 10,248.00 3,219.00 7,029.00
CONSTRUCTION | 15% 3,845.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,846.00 577.00 3,269,00
MACHINERY
FOUR WHEELERS | 458% | 51,04,330.00 0.00| 67,93,967.00{ 34,50,000.00] 84,48287.00{ 7,57,697.00} 76,90,590.00
GENERATOR 15% 4,150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,150.00 623.00 3,527.00
OFFICE 15% 1,89,206.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 1,89,206.00 28,381.00|  1,60,825.00
EQUIPMENT _
TWO WHEELERS | 15% 57,542.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57,542.00 8,631.00 48,911.00
EURNITURE AND
FIXTURE
FURNITURE & 10% 96,172.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 96,172.00 9,617.00 86,565.00
FIXTURES
VEHICLES
MOTOR CAR 15% 8,47,450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 847,450.00] 1,27,118.00] 7,20,332.00
Total 63,69,190.00 0.00] 67,98,357.00{ 34,50,000.00] 97,17,547.00]  9,44,960.00| 87,72,587.00
LOSSES TABLE
AY. HEAD LOSSES
BROUGHT SET-OFF CARRIED
FORWARD FORWARD
2007-08 |Unabsorbed Depreciation 186521 186521 -
2008-09 |Unabsorbed Depreciation 439876 439876 -
2010-11  |Unabsorbed Depreciation 419943 419943 -
2011-12  {Unabsorbed Depreciation 335457 335457 -
2012-13 |Ordinary Business 258109 258109 -
2012-13  |Unabsorbed Depreciation 183849 183849 -
2013-14 [Ordinary Business 2885452 2885452 -
2013-14  |Unabsorbed Depreciation 225104 225104 -
2017-18  |Ordinary Business 1151432 1151432 -
2017-18 |Unabsorbed Depreciation 1125428 1125428 -
Tax Credit for MAT Paid under section 115JB8 against Tax Liability
AY. Normal Tax | Tax Liability | Tax Payable | Additional Extra FTC Credit u/s |Credit Lapsed Credit
Liability ufs 115JB by the Tax Liability | Utilised for 115JAA Available for
Assessee MAT Utilised Carry
Provision Forward
2009-10 - 35567 85567 85567 - - - 85567
2014-15 . 247043 247043 247043 - - - 332610
2016-17 - 500652 500652 560852 - - - 833262
2018-19 1220087 2264914 2264914 1044827 - - - 1878089




As per Form 26AS [File Creation Date; 23-10-2018] last imported on 23-10-2018 02:11 PM

Details of Tax Deducted at Source on Income other than Salary

Sl | TaxDeduction | Unigue TDS Name and address of the Deductor Amount paid Date of Total tax Amount
No. |Account Number| Certificate No. fcredited Payment deducted claimed for
(TAN) of the Credit this year
Deductor
194A : Other Interest
1. MUMHO03189E HDFC BANK LIMITED 6488/ 31/03/2018 649 549
2. MUMHQ3189E HDFC BANK LIMITED 1] 31/03/2018 Nil Nil
3. | MUMHOQ3189E HDFC BANK LIMITED 18] 23/02/2018 2 2
4. MUMHO3189E HDFC BANK LIMITED 215628| 30/01/2018 2153 2153
5. MUMHO03139E HDFC BANK LIMITED 14360{ 13/12/2017 1436 1436
6. [ MUMHO3189E HDFC BANK LIMITED 18879] 23/11/2017 1888 1888
7. MUMHQ0318¢E HDFC BANK LIMITED 7192 26/10/2017 719 719
8. MUMHO03189E HDFC BANK LIMITED ) 13779] 30/09/2017 1378 1378
Sub-Total 82241 8225 8225
1. | MUMUO5151G AXIS BANK LIMITED 25676 29/09/2017 2568 2588
2. 1 MUMUD5151G AXIS BANK LIMITED 25185| 30/06/2017 2519 2519
Sub-Total 50861 5087 5087
1, MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 18493] 31/03/2018 1849 1849
2. MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 12603] 31/03/2018 1260 1260
3. MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 15952] 31/03/2018 1595 1595
4, MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 1568931 30/03/2018 15689 15689
5. MUMYQ2084F YES BANK LIMITED 73192 30/03/2018 7319 7319
. MUMY(2084F YES BANK LIMITED 39411] 30/03/2018 3841 3841
7. MUNYC2084F YES BANK LIMITED 089 29/12/2017 o8 96
8. MUMYO02084F YES BANK LIMITED 104079 29/12/2017 10408 10408
9. MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 304141 25/10/2017 3041 3041
10. | MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 16590] 18/10/2017 1659 1659
11, 1 MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 325121 26/09/2017 3251 3251
12, | MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 17734| 16/09/2017 1773 1773
13. [ MUMYOQ2084F YES BANK LIMITED 32512 26/08/2017 3251 3251
14, | MUMYD2084F YES BANK LIMITED 17734 19/08/2017 1773 1773
Sub-Totai 569078 56905 56905
. Total 702180 70217 70217
194C : Contractors and sub-contractors
1. HYDB03044G B AND C ESTATES 30627 31/03/2018 813 813
2. HYDB{3044G B AND C ESTATES 31431] 31/03/2018 529 629
3. HYDB03044G B AND C ESTATES 23682 28/02/2018 474 474
4, HYDB03044G B AND C ESTATES 43532| 31/01/2018 871 871
5. HYDB03044G B AND C ESTATES 345641 31/12/2017 591 681
5. HYDB03044G B AND C ESTATES 606571 30/11/2017 1213 1213
Sub-Total 224493 4491 4491
1. HYDG13047G GREENWOOD LAKESIDE (HYDERABAD) 104481 31/03/2018 209 209
LL.P
2. HYDG13047G GREENWOOD LAKESIDE {(HYDERABAD) 15030( 28/02/2018 301 301
LLP
3. HYDG13047G GREENWOOD LAKESIDE (HYDERABAD) 492071 31/01/2018 985 985
LLP
4. HYDG13047G GREENWOOD LAKESIDE (HYDERABAD) 17948] 31/12/2017 359 359
LLP
5. HYDG13047G GREENWOOD LAKESIDE (HYDERABAD) 204841 30/11/2017 410 410
LLP
Sub-Total 113117 2264 2264
1. HYDK03121G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 9190{ 31/03/2018 184 184
2, HYDK03121G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 8385| 28/02/2018 168 168
3. HYDK(33121G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 35267] 31/01/2018 706 706
4, HYDK03121G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 12814] 31/12/2017 259 259
5, HYDK03121G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 14281| 30/11/2017 288 285
8. HYDK03121G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 9384/ 31/10/2017 188 188
7. HYDKO03121G KADAKIA AND MOD| HOUSING 3657| 30/09/2017 73 73
8. HYDKO3121G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 31150} 30/09/2017 823 623
9. HYDK03121G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 8000| 31/08/2017 800 800
10. | HYDKOD3121G KADAKIA AND MODI| HOUSING 33339| 31/08/2017 667 667
Sub-Total 165567 3954 3954
1. HYDMO4919F MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED 77141 31/12/2017 771 771
2, HYDMQ4919F MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED 1082| 30/11/2017 106 106
Sub-Total 8776 877 877
1. HYDM140298 MOD) FARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) LLP 29665] 31/03/2018 593 593
2. HYDM14029B MOD? FARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) LLP 8350] 31/03/2018 167 167
3. HYDM14029B MODI FARM HOUSE {(HYDERABAD) LLP 11661] 28/02/2018 233 233
4. HYDM 140298 MODI FARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) LLLP 14479{ 31/10/2017 1448 1448




5. | HYDM14020B |MOD! FARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) LLP 20370 30/09/2017 587 587
Sub-Total 93525 3028 3028
1. | HYDW14492C MODY CONSULTANCY SERVICES 270| 31/05/2018 5 5
1. | HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 16703] 31/63/72018 334 334
2. [ AYDM14S10A MOD) REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000 31/03/2018 5000 5000
3. | HYDM14510A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 15030] 28/02/2018 301 301
4. | HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 25857 317/01/2018 517 517
5. | HYDM1491CA MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 19644| 31/12/2017 393 393
8| HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 18537 3011 1/2017 371 371
7. | HYDM14970A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000] 0171172017 5000 5000
Sub-Total 195771 11916 11916
1. | HYDNO35G1F NILGIRI ESTATES 28920/ 31/03/2018 578 578
2 | HYDNO3581F NILGIRI ESTATES 658] 31/03/2018 13 13
3. | HYDNO35B1F NILGIRI ESTATES 22414]31/03/2018 448 448
4. | HYDNG3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 23682 28/02/2018 474 474
5 | HYDNO356TF NILGIRI ESTATES 112596| 31/01/2018 2252 2252
Sub-Total 188270 3765 3765
1. [ HYDPO4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 30627] 31/03/2018 613 613
2. | HYDPO472ZE PARANOUNT ESTATES 24931] 31/03/2018 499 499
3. | HYDPG4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 24735] 28/02/2018 495 495
4. | HYDPQ4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES - 48151] 31/01/2018 963 963
5| HYDPO4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 32868| 31/12/2017 657 657
6. | HYDPO4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 65113] 30/11/2017 1302 1302
7. | HYDPDA722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 31913] 31/10/2017 638 638
5. | HYDPO472ZE PARAMOUNT ESTATES 25183] 30/09/2017 504 504
9. | HYDP04722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000] 30/06/2017 4000 4000
10. | HYDPD4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000/ 31/05/2017 4000 4000
11. | BYDP04722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000 30/04/2017 4000 4000
Sub-Total 403521 17671 17671
1. | HYDS44301F SILVER QAKVILLAS LLP 10448] 31/03/2018 209 209
2. | HYDS44301F SILVER OAK VILLAS LLP 8618] 28/02/2018 173 173
3. | HYDS44301F SILVER OAK VILLAS LLP 17894] 31/01/2018 358 358
4. | 'HYDS44307F SILVER OAK VILLAS LLP 14610] 317122017 292 292
5. | HYDS44301F SILVER OAK VILLAS LLP 19570] 30/11/2017 391 391
Sub-Total 71140 1423 1423
1. [ HYDVO54254 VISTA HBVIES 30627] 31/03/2018 613 613
2. | HYDV(5425A VISTA HOMES 18431] 31/03/2018 369 369
3. | HYDV05425A VISTA HOMES 24735} 28/02/2018 495 495
4. | HYDV05425A VISTA HOMES 81857| 31/01/2018 1638 1838
5. | HyDvosazEA VISTA HOMES 31| 1122017 623 623
6. | HYDV05425A VISTA HOMES 65100] 30/11/2017 1302 1302
7. | HYDV0B5425A VISTA HOVIES 34068| 30/08/2017 682 682
8| HYDV05425A VISTA FOMES 27960] 30/09/2017 560 560
9. | HYDV05425A VISTA HOMES 40374] 31/08/2017 808 808
Sub-Total 354323 7080 7090
Total 1818773 56484 56484
1 94!A :
| HYDNOD3561F | [NILGIRI ESTATES | 29083[ 31/10/2017 | 582] 582
‘194!B RENT ON IMMOVABLE PROPERTY ]
1. T HYDK03121G KADAKIA AND MODB] HOUSING 8000[ 30/09/2017 860 800
2. | HYDK031Z1G KADAKIA AND MGODI HOUSING 8000 30/09/2017 800 8Go
Sub-Tota] 16000 1600 1600
1. | HYDM14029E MODI FARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) LLP 21297] 31/01/2018 2130 2130
2. | HYDM740298 MOD! FARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) LLP 18404| 31712/2017 1840 1840
Sub-Total 3971 3970 3970
1. [ RKTE00T50D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000] 31703/2018 800 800
2. | RKTECOTR0D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000] 31/03/2018 800 860
3. | RKTEQ0150D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000[ 31/03/2018 800 800
4. | RKTE00150D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000| 31/03/2018 800 800
5 | RKTEGO150D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000] 21/12/2017 300 800
6. | RKTEGOT50D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000] 211122017 800 800
7. | RKTE0D150D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000] 21/12/2017 800 800
8. | RKTEO0150D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000] 11/10/2017 800 800
9. | RKTEO0150D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000] 11/10/2017 800 80
10. | RKTECGT500 NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000| 30/06/2017 800 800
11. | RKTEOD150D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000] 13/06/2017 800 800
12. | RKTEO0150D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000] 31/05/2017 800 800
Sub-Total 96000 9600 9600
Total 151701 15170 15170
194J : Fees for professional or technical services
1. | HYDJ03795D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 9784[ 31/03/2018 978 978
2. | AYDJO3195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3195]31/03/2018 320 320
3. | HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 9384] 28102/2018 078 978




4. HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3195/ 28/02/2018 320 320
5, HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 9784| 31/01/2018 978 978
6. HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3195} 31/01/2018 320 320
7. HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 9784 311122017 978 g78
8. HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3195] 3111212017 320 320
2. HYDJ03185D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 9384 30/11/2017 938 938
10. | HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3195] 30/11/2017 320 320
11. 1 HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 400| 30/11/2017 40 40
12. | HYDJ03185D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 9784 31/10/2017 978 978
13 HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3195} 31/10/2017 320 320
14. | HYDJD3195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 9784 | 30/09/2017 978 978
15. | HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3195] 30/09/2017 320 320
16, | HYDJ03195D MK GEC REALTCRS PRIVATE LIMITED 9784| 31/08/2017 978 978
17. | HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3195( 31/08/2017 320 320
18. { HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 9784] 31/07/2017 978 978
19. | HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3195| 31/07/2017 320 320
20 | HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 9784| 30/06/2017 978 978
21. | HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3195] 30/06/2017 320 320
22. | HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 9784| 31/05/2017 978 978
23, 1 HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3195 31/05/2017 320 320
24. | HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED §784| 30/04/2017 978 978
25. | HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3195] 30/04/2017 320 320
Sub-Total 155348 16576 15576
1. HYDM04919F MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED 102| 28/02/2018 10 10
2. HYDMO4919F MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED 7046| 31/01/2018 705 705
Sub-Total 7148 715 715
1. HYDM149104 MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000/ 31/03/2018 5000 5000
2. HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000, 28/02/2018 5000 5000
3. HYDM14G10A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000} 31/12/2017 5000 5000
4. HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000] 30/11/2017 5000 5000
5. HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000, 30/09/2017 5000 5000
8. | HYDM14G10A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000| 30/09/2017 5000 5000
7. HYDNM149104A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000( 31/07/2017 5000 5000
8. HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000( 31/07/2017 5000 5000
2, HYDM14810A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 500001 31/05/2017 5000 5000
10. | HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000/ 31/05/2017 5000 5000
Sub-Total 500000 50000 50000
i HYDNO3561F NILGIRI ESTATES S000C| 31/03/2018 5000 5000
2. HYDNQ3EB1F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000/ 31/03/2018 5000 5000
3. HYDNO3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 10500000] 28/02/2018 1050000 1050000
4. HYDNO3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000 28/02/2018 5000 5000
5. HYDNQ2561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000/ 31/12/2017 5000 5000
8. HYDNO3561F NILGIR! ESTATES 50000) 30/11/2017 5000 5000
7. HYDNUO3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000| 31/10/2017 5000 5000
8. HYDNO03561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000] 30/09/2017 5000 5000
9. HYDNO3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000) 31/08/2017 5000 5000
10. | HYDNO3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000| 31/07/2017 5000 5600
1. | HYDNO3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000 30/06/2017 5000 5000
12 | HYDNO3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000} 31/05/2017 5000 5000
13. | HYDNG3551F NILGIR!I ESTATES 5C000] 30/04/2017 5000 5000
Sub-Total 11100000 1110000 1110000
1. HYDP04722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000 31/03/2018 4000 4000
2. HYDP04722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000/ 28/02/2018 4000 4000
3. HYDP04722F PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000/ 31/01/2018 4000 4000
4, HYDPQ4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 46000| 31/12/20H7 4000 4000
5. HYDP04722F PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000] 30/11/2017 4000 4000
8. HYDP04722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 4000Q| 31/10/2017 4000 4000
7. HYDP04722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000/ 30/09/2017 4000 4000
8. HYDPG4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000] 31/08/2017 4000 4000
9. HYDP04722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 46000| 31/07/2017 4000 4000
Sub-Total 360000 36000 36000
1. HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 9784| 31/03/2018 978 878
2. HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3195( 31/03/2018 320 320
3. HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 9384 28/02/2018 978 978
4. HYDS368288B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3195] 28/02/2018 320 320
5. HYD5368288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 9784] 31/01/2018 g78 978
8. HYDS5368288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3195] 31/01/2018 320 320
7. HYDS368258 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 8784 311122017 978 978
8. HYDS388288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3195] 31/112/2017 320 320
9. HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 9384| 30/11/2017 938 938
10. | HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3195/ 30/11/2017 320 320
11. | HYDS36828R SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 400} 301172017 40 40
12. | _HYDS368288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 9784| 3110/2017 978 §78
13. | HYDS368238 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3195| 31/10/2017 320

32¢



14. | HYDS365288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 9784| 30/09/2017 978 978
15. | HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3195| 30/09/2017 320 320
16. HYDS358288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 97841 31/08/2017 978 078
17. | HYDS368288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3195/ 31/08/2017 320 320
18. HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 9784 31/07/2017 978 978
19, HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3195| 31/07/2017 320 320
20. | HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 9784| 30/06/2017 978 978
21. | HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3195] 30/06/2017 320 320
22. HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 9784} 31/05/2017 078 978
23, HYDS368288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3195| 31/05/2017 320 320
24. HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 9784 | 30/04/2017 978 978
25, HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3195| 30/04/2017 320 320
Sub-Total 155348 15576 15576
1. [ HYDS44301F jSlLVER OAK VILLAS LLLP 64000007 31/03/2018 640000 640000
Total 18677844 1867867 1867867
Grand Total 21379681 2010320 2010320
Details of Tax Collected at Source on Income .
Si. | Tax Deduction Name and address of the Collector Amount Date of Total tax Amount
No. and Tax received receipt deducted claimed for
Collection /debited /debit this year
Account Number
of the Collector
206CL : :
1. I HYDR10161E |RAAEVI AUTOBAHMN INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 5544042 | 26/12/2017 55441 55441
Grand Total 5544042 55441 55441
DISALLOWED U/S 36
Sr. No. Particulars Amount
1 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION OF ESI PAID AFTER DUE DATE 6610.00
2 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION OF PF PAID AFTER DUE DATE 45883.00
Total 52493.00
DISALLOWED U/S 37
Sr. No, Particulars Amount
1 GST LATE FILING FEE 315.00
2 INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENT OF ESI 883.00
3 INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENT OF ST/GST 6091.00
4 Interest on Late payment of TDS 10606.00
5 SERVICE TAX INPUT 8150.00
8 TDS 89322.00
Total 35367.00




FORM NO. 3CA
[See rule 6G(1)(a)]
Audit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961 in a case where the
accounts of the business or profession of a person have been audited under any other law

I report that the statutory audit of __ MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED 5-4-187/ 3AND4, 3RD FLOOR, SOHAM M
ANSION, MG ROAD, RANIGUNJ . . SECUNDERABAD , TELANGANA . 500003 AABCM4761E 'was conducted by Mis A
JAY MEHTA  in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act  Act, and I annex here to a copy of My audit report
dated 25/09/2018 along with a copy each of

(a) the audited Profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01/04/2017 to ending on 31/03/2018
(b) the audited balance sheet as at, 31/03/2018 ; and

(¢) documents declared by the said act to be part of, or annexed to, the Profit and joss account and balance sheet.

2. The statement of particulars required to be furnished unser scction 44AB is annexed herewith in Form No. 3CD.

3.In My opinion and to the best of My information and according to examination of books of account including other relevant
documents and explanations given to Me the particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD and the Annexure thereto are true and
correct subject to the following observations/qualifications, if any.

Where any of the requirement in the Form is answered in the Negative or with qualification, give reasons therefor

Sl |Qualification Type
Na. .
1 ' Records produced for verification’ of paymenfs
through account payee cheqic were 0

Observations/Qualifications

fue instrumthits are not in the possession of the assessee, Thus whel
paymentsrelating to expenditure covered under section 40A(3) were

’h;‘?{l"ﬁthe?

sufficient, “|made'by an account pavee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee draft, a

' : case may be,could tiot be verified. However a certificate has been obta

) from the assesse regarding payments relating to any expenditure covere

E ndei:Section 4OA(3) hat payments were made b t payee cheques

wr on a bank or adotint payee draft as the ,Cﬁ”ﬁ%\
E EATD ¥ i
Place . SECUNDERABA
Date 1 26/10/2018"

5 RANIGUNJ .. S
GANA , 50000




NSION, MG ROAD, R
ANIGUNJ

foun
—_—

c 'Lisl of books of account and nature of relevant documents exantined, Same as 11(b) above

Books Examined

Cash Book

Bank Book

General Ledger

Journa! Book

Bank Statements

Relevant documents examined are payment vouchers and agreements at random

12| Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits and gains assessable on presumptive basis, if yes, indicate|No

the amount and the refevant section (44AD, 44ADA, 44AE, 44AF, 448, 44BB, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XII-G,
First Schedule or any other relevant section).

S.No. |Section [Amount |
Nil :

131a | Method of accounting employed in the previous year [ Mercantile system

13|b Whether there has been any change in the method of accounting employed vis-a-vis the method employed in|No

the immediately preceding previous year,

13jc If answer to (b) above is in the affirmative, give details of such change , and the effect thereof on the profit or loss.

Particulars | Increase in profit(Rs.) [Decrease in profif(Rs.) ]

131d  |Whether any adjustment is required to be made to the profits or loss for complying with the provisions of | No

income computation and disclosure standards notified under section 145(2).

131e If answer to {d) above is in the affi

lative, give detals

S.No. | ICDS Decrease in profit(Rs.) |Net effect{Rs.)
Total
13[f  |Disclosure as per ICDS.
S.No. [ICDS 3
1 {ICDS I - Accounting Policies As per Note 1 - Notes forming part of Financial Statements
2 [ICDSII - Valuation of Inventories As per Note'l'- Notes forming part of Financial Statements
3 |ICDS 1IN - Construction Contracts As per Note 1 - Notes forming part of Financial Statements
4 |ICDS 1V - Revenue Re’cp’ggition As per Nlb_té 1 - Notes forming part of Financial Statements
5 |ICDS V - Tangible Fixed A‘ssets e e As per N.(’)_-t_l_?{‘l - Notes forming part of Financial Statements
6 [ICDSTX - Borrowing Costs S _ |Asper :No_t'_e‘:'l - Notes forming part of Financial Statements
7 |ICDS X - Provisiens, Contingent Liabilities and - .. |As p‘él"N,pfe 1 - Notes formiiig‘?part of Financial Statements
Contingent Asset! - ] S e :

Hla - |Method of valuation of clesing'sto
o E

Fost or Net Realisable Val
ug, which ever is lower

141b |In.case of deyiatibﬁ:- frém the mefhiod of valuation prescribed s

— Iécﬁiéjn"1:45A, and the effect thereof on|No

the profit or loss; pléés'e furnish; ..

Particulars Increase inprofit(Rs.) | Decrease in profit(Rs.) |

15\ Give the followidg particulars of ‘t}i&éﬂcaﬁitaljas

onverted into stock-in-trade 77

S.No. ((a) Description'ofzéap_' _

(b). ate of{(c) Cost of|(d) Amount at
acquisition acquisition |which the asset
is converted into
stock-in trade

Nil

16| Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, being:-

i6la The items falling within the scope of section 28

S.No. | Description | Amount ]
Nil

16ib  |The proforma credits, drawbacks, refunds of duty of customs or excise or service tax or refunds of sales tax or value

added tax or Goods and Services Tax,where such credits, drawbacks or refunds are admitred as due by the authorities

concerned
S.No. | Description | Amount ]
16]c Escalation claims accepted during the previous year
8.No. | Description | Amount |
Nil
16/d | Any other item of income
S.No. | Description | Amount l
TN,
Aok Cafidlyecept, if any
" chanbNo. JDscription [Amount |
T Accouant. ™|
o WIN F YL:J

@
UnpeERD




20 |Any Fund set up under the provisions of ESI 1580120/12/2017 1580 02/12/2017
Act,1948

21 |Any Fund set up under the provisions of ESI 1603 20/01/2018 1603 13/01/2018
Act, 1048

22 {Any Fund set up under the provisions of ESI 1700 (20/02/2018 1700 09/02/2018
Act, 1948 L

23 [Any Fund set up under the provisions of ESI 1654 20/03/2018 1654 07/03/2018
Act,1948 R

24 |Any Fupd set up under the provisions of ESI 1491 |20/04/2018 1491|17/04/2018
Act, 1948

21ia Please furnish the details of amounts debited to the profit and loss account, being in the nature of capital, personal,
advertisement expenditure etc
Capital expenditure

S.No. [Particulars | Amount in Rs. |
Personal expenditure

S.No. | Particulars | Amount in Rs. |
Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, brochure, tract, pamphlet or the like published by a political party

S.No. | Particulars | Amount in Rs.

Expenditure incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions

SNo. [Particulars j Amount in Rs/|
Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club services and facilities used.

S.No. [Particulars | Amount in Rs. |

Expenditure by way of penalty or {0, viclation gfany, law for the time being force

S.No. [Particulars | Amount in Rs. |
Expenditure by way of any other penalty

S.No. {Particulars . Amount in Rs.

1 Late payment of Interest on ESI 883
2 Late payment of [nterest on ST/GST 10606
3 GST Late filing 7. L 315

prohibited by law
| Amount in Rs.

Expenditure incurred for any purpose Wth
S.No, | Particulars -
(bY Amounts inadmissible under sectlon 40(a):- :
(i) as payment to non-resident referred to in sub- clause (1)
(A} Details of payment on which tax is not deducted: £
S.No|Date.  offAmount ~'of [Nature = & N’éame ofthefPAN"  of Address
p,ayniéi'l_t--;“ payinﬁ:nt m - ihie Dpayee,if Lmel
i ‘. ! avahabie A

ig an offence or whicl:

City or|Pincode
Town or
District

before the expity, of time prescrlbed unde;
S.No. D"é”te__ of | Amivunt. of ;
paymenti: _Ra_ymem '

City  or|Pincode |Amount
Town or of tax
District deducted

avaliable| .

(i) as payment referred to in sub-clause (ia)
{A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:

S.No.|Date of| AmoujNature of]Name of|PAN of| Address Line|Address City or Town | Pincode
payment of payment the payee |the 1 Line 2 or District
payment payee,if
avaliable

(B) Details of payment on which tax has been deducted buf has not been paid on or before the due date specified in
sub- section (1) of section 139,

S.No. |Date of| Amount |Nature |Name of|PAN of| Address | Address City or|Pincode | Amount [ Amount ouf
payment |of of the the Line! |[Line2 Town or of taxjof (Vi
payment |payment |payer |payee,if District deducted| deposited, i

avaliable any

(iii) as payment referred to in sub-clause (ib)

{A) Details of payment on which levy 1s not deducted:

S.No.,|Date of|Amoun{Nature of|Name of|PAN  of | Address Line{ Address City or|Pincode
payment | of payment the payee (the 1 Line 2 Town  or

payment payee,if District

avaliable

of payment on which levy has been deducted but has not been paid on or before the due date specified in
(1) of section 139,




26[{(D(B)(a) {Paid on or before the due date for furnishing the return of income of the previous year under section 139(1)

S.No. | Section Nature of liability Amount
1 Sec 43B(b)- Emploeyer contribution to PF 8428
provident,superannuation,gratuity,other fund
26\ (D)B)b) fnot paid on or before the aforesaid date
S.No. [Section , P [Nature of liability | Amount
Nil

(State whether sales tax,goods and services Tax,|No
customs duty, excise duty or any other indirect
tax,levy,cess,impost etc.is passed through the profits
and loss account.)

271a  [Amount of Central Value Added Tax Credits/ Input Tax Credit(TTC) availed of or utilised during the previous|No
vear and its treatment in profit and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central Value Added Tax Credits/
Input Tax Credit(ITC) in accounts

CENVAT/ITC Amount Treatment in Profit and
Loss/Accounts
Opening Balance
Credit Availed
Credit Utilized
Closing/Gutstanding
Balance
27|b_ jParticulars of income or expenditure of prior period credited or debited to the profit and loss account -
S.No. | Type (1 Particulars Lo oL Amount Prior period to which
s o e itrelates(Year in  yyyy-
. yyformat)
1 Expenditure Debited Provident:fun i 37403 {2016-17
28 Whether during the previous year the assessee eceived any property, being share of a company not being a No

company in which the pﬁ'_blib are substantiéll’} nterested, without ¢

deration or for inadequate consideration
as referred to in section:56(2)(viia

S.No. [Name of the|Name: of “the[€IN of the company |No. of Shares|Amount  of|Fan Market
the person person,’  if|companyfrom! ' |Received consideration |value of the
from available which “shares paid shares
which " the received
shares ' T
received o . N

for issue of shares Which exceeds the|No
s, please furnish the details of the same
Anidunt of|Fair  Market
{Consideration value of the
received shares

29

Nil D o
A(a) Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the head ‘income from other sources’ as No
referred to in clause (ix) of sub-section (2) of section 567

Ab) If yes, please furnish the following details:

S.No. |Nature of incorne: | Amount (in Rs.)
B(a) Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the head ‘income from other sources” as|No
referred to in clause (x) of sub-section (2) of section 56

B(b)  I1fyes, please furnish the following details:

S.No. [Nature of income: | Amount (in Rs.)
130 Details of any amount borrowed on hundi or any amount due thereon (including interest on the amount] No
borrowed) repaid,otherwise than through an account payee cheque,(Section 69D}

5.No{Name of|PAN of[Address | Address City or{State [Pin {Amount [Date of] Amount |Amount Date of
the the Linel |Line2 !Town or code |borrowed Borrow | due repaid |Repay
person |persomn, District ing including] ment
from if interest
whom  ‘available
amount
borrowed :
e ) or repaid : '
/ @mundi o J

Nil v\

Ala)Aced B g{theg_ imary adjustment to transfer price, as referred to in sub-section (1) of section 92CE, has been méde
@ M)’f)- (dgauag the/previous year,
9

No




31]bla)

Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2695 T, in aggregate from a person in
a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion from a person,
during the previous year, where such receipt is otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing
system through a bank account ;-

S.No. |Name of the|Address of the payer | Permanent Account|Nature of| Amount of Receipt [ Date of
Payer . |Number (if | transaction receipt
available with the
assessee} of the

Payer

31 {b(b)

Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 2698T, in aggregate from a person in
a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion from a person,
received by a cheque or bank draft, not being an account payee cheque or an account payee bank draft, during the
previous year ;-

S.No. {Name of the Payer Address of the payer Permanent Account{ Amount of Receipt
Number (if available with
the assessee) of the Payer

31 |b(c)

Particulars of each payment made in an amournt exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregale to a person
in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to ane event or occasion to a persoi,
otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account during the previous

year -
5.No. |Name of the{Address of the|Permanent Account Nature of | Amount of|Date of
Payee payee Number (if|transaction Payment Payment
availableﬂ«-wlg g :
assessee)  of i
31{b(d) |Particulars of each payment.in an amount: “the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate to a person in a

day or in respect of a single transaction orin: =5

in: of transaction
by a cheque or bank draft, ot being an acchu

lating to one event or occasion to a person, made
ount payee bank draft, during the previous vear :-

‘pagee cheque or an

S.No. Name of the Pay e Account Amount of Payment

the‘assessee) of the Payee

{Particulars at (ba), (bb), (bc) and ‘(_bdjineed not be g
Company, a post office savings bank, 4
of persons referred to in Notification No

n'inthe case of receiptby or payment to a Government company, a banking
-ooperative bank or in the gase of transactions referredito in section 26988 o in the case
0. 2065(E) dated 3td July; 2017)

3lle  (Particulars of eagh répayment ofloan.or deposit or any:specified advance in an"amount exceeding the limit specified
in section 269T made during the previous year— © 0 BT ;
$:No. 'Name'of the [Address of the payee [Perriar Whether thelln case the repayment
payee- R ET  lAccount the Tepaymeht  |was made by cheque or
Number(ifjrep I wass" made|bank draft, whether the
available| © the# account by cheque|same was repaid by an
cethes ' iat any it or bank|account payee cheque or
assessee)ol dunng " the|draft or uselan account payee bank
the payee previous year of electronic|draft.
clearing
system
through a
bank account,
i Soham Modi |5-4-187/3&4 Soham M | ABMPMG6 | 33093 33053162 Yes-Cheque |Account payee cheque
ansion 2nd floor MG R |725H 718
oad Secunderabad 500
003
31id

Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section
269T received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account
during the previous year—

S.No. |Name of the payer Address of the payer Permanent Account Number (if] Amount  of repayment
available with the assessee)of the(of loan or deposit or
payer any specified advance
received otherwise than
by a cheque or bank
draft or use of electronic

P 'm‘;\;‘ clearing system through a
* S bank account during the
‘ e &
1 47',';0 oy 'j‘,? previous year
: Qs =) ol )
c, Bl ¥
1 9



hartere J
Accountant
M.N0.035449 Q

nterest on
securities
3 HYDM(O1 (194C Payments 2332050 2332050 2332050 92182 0 0 0
455G to contrac
tors
4 HYDMO01 [194H Commissi 76818 76818 76818 4056 1] ] 0
455G on or brok!
erage
5 HYDMO1 [194-1 Rent 687673 687673 687673 66966 0 0 0
455G
6 HYDMO01 1947 Feesforpri 1190100| 1190100} 1190100 1192010 0 0 4
455G ofessional
or technie
al services
34|b | Whether the assessee is required to furnish the statement of tax deducted or fax collected. 1T yes, Please furnish | Yes
; the details:
S.No.|Tax deduction|Type of Form [Due date for|Date  of| Whether the statement of]IT not, please
and collection furnishing furnishing, |tax deducted or collected|furnish list of

Account if furnished | contains information about | details/

Number (TAN) all details/transactions| transactions which
which are required to be|are not reported
reported

1 HYDMO01455G  |26Q 31/07/2017 26/07/2017 |Yes
2 HYDMO1455G 260 TTI31I072017 " T [25/10/2017 | Yes
3 HYDMO01455G {260 31/911{;018 427/01/2018 Yes
3 HYDMOI455G  [24Q. 13170572018 15/052018 |Yes
5 HYDMO01455G 26Q i 1 14/05/2918 Yes
34lc [ Whether the assessee is liable to pay inte “Section 201(1A) or section 206C(7).If yes, please furnish | Yes
S8.No.|Tax deduction jnd collection of interest Am 'unt paid out of column (2) along with date of
Account Numbeér (TAN) un section
: 20 C(7) s Dates of payment
1 HYDMO1455G i 202 25/10/2017
2 HYDMO01455C P90 11/01/2018
35 !a In the case of a tradmg concern g:ve quantltatlve detalls of prmlmpal items of goodsraded
S.No. 'Itern Name' : : Closing stock. Shortage
o excess,
if any
'pre’vfous
year
Nil . -
35|b  [Inthecase ofa manufacturmg concern, gwe quantltatlve detalls of theprmc:pal items of'raw materials, finished products
and by-products :- .
35|bA  |Raw materials ;
5.No. [Item Name Unit | OpeningPurchases Consurnpti-| Sales  {Closing |*Yield [*Percent]Shortage
stock |during thefon during|during |stock lof age of|excess,
previous year  |the the finished | vield if any
previous  |previous products|
; year year
Nil
35[bB [Finished products :
S.No, [Ttem Name Unit | OpeningPurchases Quantity  [Sales during the|Closing stock Shoriage,
stock jduring the ! manufactur{ previous year eXCess,
previous year jed during if any
the
previous
year
Nil
35]bC [By products -
S.No. |Item Name Unit  |OpeningPurchases Quantity  [Sales during the|Closing stock Shortage
stock |during the | manufactur- previous year excess,
previous year [ed during if any
the




alternate reporting
entity
|A(c) If Not due , please enter expected date of furnishing the report
44 Break-up of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered under the GST:(This Clause is applicable from Ist
April,2019)
S.No.|Total  amount|Expenditure in respect of entities registered under GST Expenditure
of  Expenditure|Relating to goods|Relating to entities[Relating to|Total payment to|relating to entities
incurred during|or services|falling under|other registered entities | not registered under
the year exempt from | composition registered GST
GST scheme entities
Place SECUNDERABAD Name
Date 26/10/2018 Membership Number 035449 %
FRN (Firm Registration Number) Mm_
Address

MANSION, M GROAD RANIGUNJ S
ECUNDERABAD , TELANGANA , 50000

3.

Form Filing Details
Revision/Original

[Origmal.”

ioit Detzuls(From Point Ng.:18)
Ad]ustment on account of
Exchange | Subsidy

|Datg %
Purchase,

Description  of|SL.No

Total Amount
Block of Assets

Plant Ey 28/02/.2018 28/02/2018. 4400
Machmery@40% : . el

Total of Plant & Machmery @ 40% ; R 4400
Plant &1 _\:3_1”2!2 17. ., |31/12/2017 6793957 | 6793957
Machinery @ 15% : B =

Total of Plant & Machmery @, 1 Yors.. 6793957
Furnitures &

Fittings @ 10% e
Total of Furnitures & Fittings @ Iﬁ%

Deduction Details(From Point No. 18)
Description of Block of Assets

Plant & Machinery @ 40%

Total of Plant & Machinery @ 40%
Plant & Machinery @ 15% 1
Total of Plant & Machinery @ 15%

Furnitures & Fittings @ 10% i
Total of Furnitures & Fittings @ 10%

SL.No | Date of Sale etc. | Amount

131/12.’2017 3456000

3450000




PAN : AABCMA4761E Acknowledgement Number : 347919221261018

FORM No.29B
[See rule 40B]

Report under section 115JB of the Income-tax Act, 1961 for computing the book profits of the company

L. L have examined the accounts and records of MOD]I PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED 5-4-18%/ 3AND4, 3RD FLOOR, SOHAM MANSION, MG

ROAD. RANIGUNJ, SECUNDERABAD, TELANGANA, INDEAS00003 PAN AABCM4761E engaged in business of Real Estate and Renting Serviges

Operating of real estate of self-owned buildings (residential and non-residential) in order to arrive at the baok profit during the year ended on the 31st March,

2018
2.1 certify that the book profit has been cormputed in accordance with the provisions of this section. The tax payable under section i 15JB of the Income-tax Act in

respect of the assessment year 2018-19 is Rs. 2264914 which has been determined on the basis of the details provided in Annexure appended to this Form.

3.In my opinion and to the best of my knowledge and according to the explanations given to me the particulars given in the Annexure are true and correct.

Where any of the matter stated in this report is answered in the negative or with a qualification, the report shall state the reasons therefor

Name of the Signatory AJAY CHIRANJILAL MEH TA

Full Address 5-4-187/3 AND 4, SOHAM MANSION , RANI GUNJ , SECUNDERABAD ,

TELANGANA,, INDIA, 500003

Membership No

FRN (Firm Registration Number)

Place

Date

Are you liable to report under section 115JB(24A) - PAR?B

Are you liable to report under section 1 15JB(2C) - PAR’

el ils relating to _th_c_efoniﬁﬁfé(tion of Book

G neral'>Applicable-to:ali the companie

Sl.No ‘i’artlculars

1. Name of the assessee MODI PROPERTIES PR IVATE LIMITED

2. Address 5-4-187/ 3AND4, 3R b FLOOR
SOHAM MANSION

MG ROAD

RANIGUNJ
SECUNDERABAD
TELANGANA

INDIA

500003

3. Permanent Account Number AABCMA4761E

4. Assessment year 2018-19

n

| * Financial year adopted by the company under the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 20J 3 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018
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PAN : AABCM4761E

Acknowledgement Number : 347919221261018

Order number of the approving Tribunal

Total income of the company under the Income-tax Act

4738195

Income-tax payable on (otal incorme

1220087

Whether statement of profit and Loss is prepared in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 11T to the

Companies Act, 2013 (18 0f 2013)

Yes

Where the financial year referred to in §1. No. 5 above is same as the relevant previous year, whether

the slatement of profit and loss referred to in S5 No, & above has followed the same accounting policies,
accounting standards for preparing the statement of profit and loss and the same method of rates for
caleulating depreciation as have been adopted for preparing accounts laid before the company at its annual
general meeting? 1f not, the extent and nature of variation be specified (attach working separately, where

required)

Yes

Where the financial year referred to in S1. No. 5 is not the same as the relevant previous year, whether
the statement of profit and loss referred to in S1. No, 8 above has followed the same accounting policies,

aceounting standards for preparing the statement of profit and lossand the same m:éthc‘)'d‘ofrates for

nature of variation be specified (attach working separately, where requir

Profit according (o statement of profit and loss r_ef.:ferred to in Sl No8 a

125033605

required)

SLNo

Amiint (2)

1 f-Ex peuditure an Exetﬁpi_._.: ncome

82863

2 f-Expenditure oni Exempt Inc)éigne,x

15368627

Taotal

15451490

Less: Amount or aggregate of amounts referred to in clauses (i) to (viii) of Explanation |1 of sub-section (2) of this section (attach working separately, where

required),

SLNo Claose (1)

Amount (2)

[ viii-Deferred Tax

895172

2 ii- Exempt Income

128481326

Total

129376498

Add/{(Less): Amount of adjustments as referred to in subsection (2A) of this section where the financial
statements of the company are drawn up in comphance with the Indian Agcounting Standards specified in
Annexure to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 for the previous year or any part

thereof (amount from SI. No 26 of Part B).

Add/(Less): Amount of adjustments as referred to in sub-section (2C} of this section where the financial

statements of the company are drawn up in compliance with the Indian Accounting Standards specified in

Page2




PAN : AABCMA4761E

Annexure to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 for the previous year or any part

thereof (amount from Si. No 32 of Part C),

Acknowledgement Number : 347919221261018

16. Add/(Less): Amount or aggregate of the amounts referred to in the sub-clauses (B) to {E) of clause (iii)
of Explanation to sub-section (2C) of this section: for the previous year or any of the preceding previous
years and relatable to such asset or invesiment retired, disposed, realised or otherwise transferred during
the previous year (attach working separately, where required).
17. Add/(Less): Amount or aggregate of the amcunts referred to in the sub-clause (F) of clause (iif) of
Explanation to subsection (2C) of this section for the previous year ot any of the preceding previous years
and relatable to such foreign operations is disposed or otherwise transferred during the previous year
(attach working separately, where required).
18, Book profit as computed according to Explanation 1 given in sub-section {2) read with sub-sections (2A), 11108597
(2B} and (2C) (total of 5L No. 11 to 17}
—
16. 18,5 per cent of “book profit” as computed in S1. No. 18. 2204914
20, In case income-tax payable by the company referred to at Sl. 2264914
profils shown in S1 No. 18, the amount of‘income-tgx’ P
No. 18, i.e., as Per 81 No. 19.
Details of the amount requlred to be increased or_dec | in 'accordance with h sectwn (2A) of section 11548
{Applicable only where the financial srmemm.fs of the company are d) i p in comp!mnce wn‘h the Indian Accounting Standards
specified in Annexure to the Compames (!ndlau Accoummg Smndw d\") Rules 20 15 for rhe previous year or any, parr thereof]
S1L.No Partlpulars '
21, | Yearof convgrgenc;@ss;iéﬁne cgléuse (i.} bffkpllan_.a_t_iéri*té;si,i: tion (2C); of this _=s;;:c£ n
22. Convergence datié."'-
23. Total amount credited 16 the_.p}ther corﬁ;&réhc:;évé i Tiin tiiie-éf?,Férpent ofproﬁt a:n‘_ :
24, Tolal amount debiled to the olhe.r. ébmprqhe_nsive inco}ie::itﬁ;fﬁé/‘statemcnt_pf‘proﬁ.t::m'éi 1655, e
25 Increase or decrease referred to in sub-section (ZA)of this section

(i} increase on account of amounts credited o other comprehensive income under the head “Items

that will not be re-classified to profit or loss™.

(i decrease on account of amounts debited to other comprehensive income under the head “Items that

wilk not be re-classified to profit or loss™.

{iii) increase on account of amounts or aggregate of amounts debited to the statement of profit and loss
on distribution of non-cash assets to shareholders in a demerger in accordance with Appendix A of]

the indian Accounting Standard 10.

(iv) decrease on account of amounts or aggregate of amounts credited (o the staternent of profit and
loss on distribution of non-cash assets to shareholders in a demerger in accordance with Appendix

A of the Indian Accounting Standard 1 0.

(v) Sub-total [{i) —(if) + (iii) — (iv)]
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PAN : AABCM4761FE,

Acknowledgement Number : 347919221261018

{vi) Increase or decrease on account of amount of revaluation surplus of assets included in item (i) or
{ii} above.

{vii) | Increase or decrezse on account of amount of gains or losses from investments in equity
instruments designated at fair value through other comprehensive income in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards 109 included in item (i} or (ii) above.

(viii) | Increase or decrease on account of amount or aggregate of the amounts referred to in the first

proviso of sub-section (2A) of this secticn for the previcus vear or any of the preceding previous
yeurs and relatable to such asset or investment retired, disposed, realised or otherwise transferred

during theprevious year.

26, Total [ (v} to (viii)] {amount to be carried to SL No. 14 of Part A.).

Part C

Details of the amount required to be increased or decrcased in accordance with sub-section (2C) of section 115)JB

[Applicable only where the financial statements of the company are drawn up in compliance with the Indian Accounting Standards

SL.No

27,

28.

amount or aggregate_ of amounts

date which shall be Slesequélltly_reciassiﬁec_i_:: p}dﬁt'ﬁr loss:

{iv)

amount of aggregate of amounts adjusted in Revaluation surplus for assets in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards 16 and Indian Accounting Standards 38 adjusted on the convergence

dale,

(v)

gains or losses from investment in equity instruments designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 109 adjusted on the

convergence date,

(vi}

adjustments relating to items of property plant and equipment and intangible assets recorded at
fair value as deemed cost in accordance with paragraphs D5 and D7 of the Indian Acceunting

Standards iG! on the convergence date.

(vii)

adjustments relating to investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates recorded at fair

value as deemed cost in accordance with paragraph D15 of the Indian Accounting Standard 101 on

the convergence date.

Paged



PAN: AABCM4T6IE Acknowledgement Number : 347919221261018

(vili) | adjustments relating to cumulative transtaiion differences of a foreign operation in accordance

with paragraph D13 of the Indian Accounting Standard 101 on the convergence date.

(ix) any other adjustment {to be specified),

SLNe Nature (1} Amount (2)

31, Total [29 +/ (-} 30 (i} to (ix)].

32, I/5th of the 8. No 3 l{amount 1o be camried to $1. No. 15 of Part A).
33. Details of adjustment for transition amount.
(i) Total transition amount.

(ii) Amount or aggregate of amounts adjusted till immediately preceding year.

(iii} Amounts adjusted in this year.

(iv) Amount (o be adjusted in the subsequent year(s).”.

Form Filing Details

Revision/Original Original

This form has been digitally signed by AJAY CHIRANJIL

fnd issuer 87711 3CN=Capricorn CA 2014 2.5.4.51=#]3?64635%56494b41532f"444'54__’ 0204255494c44494e47. STREET=18\LAXMI NAGAR DISTRICT

CENTER.ST=DELH [.2.5.4.17=#13{]63131303{]3932;@ :
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Name Of Assessee

: Modi Properties Private Lirnited

PAN : AABCM4761E
Oftice Address 1 5-4-187/ 3and4, 3rd Floor, Soham Mansion, Mg Eoad, Ramgunj,
Secunderabad, Telangana-500003

Status . PUB NOT INT Assessment Year : 2018 - 2019

Ward No . DCIT/IACIT, CIR-16(2),HYD  Financial Year D 2017 - 2018

DOl . 28/06/1994

Fhone No. - 0-0 Mobile No. . 8578144447 -

Email Address . gkrao@modiproperties.com

Name Of Bank . Hdfec Bank Lid

Micr Code 1 500240003

Ifs Code . HdfcQ000042

Address . Hyderabad - Secunderabad

Account No. ;0422000001120

Return . Criginal

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME

Profits And Gains From Business And Profession 11247188

Modi Properties Private Limited

Profit Before Tax As Per Profit And Loss Account 124138433

Add ; .

Danation 30000

Depreciation Disallowed 1625466

Share Of Loss On Parinership Firm 826863

Share Of income Tax Of Firm 15368627

Prior Period ltems 37403

Disallowed U/s 36 52493

Disallowed U/s 37 35367 17237219
141375652

fess: :

Interest On Fd 702179

Share Of Income From Firm 128481326

Allowed Deprecialion 8944959 -130128464

11247188

Profit From Firm : Summit Builders

Profit -13667

less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(24) 13667

Profit From Firm ;. Alpine Estates

Profit -8334

Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10{2A) ' 8334

Profit From Firm ;. Kadakia And Modi Housing

Frofit 16910886

Less: Profit Exempt Uls 10(2A) -1691086

Profit From Firm ;. Paramount Estales

Profit 105783852

Less: Profit Exempt Ufs 10(2A) _-10578852

Profit From Firm ; B And C Estaes

Profit - 102851695

Less: Profit Exempt Uls 10(2A -102851695




Profit From Firm : Mehta And Modi Homes(Silver Oak Reaity)

Profit
Less: Profit Exempt Ufs 10(2A)

Frofii From Firm : Paramount Euiiders
Profit
Less: Profit Exempt U/is 10(2A)

Profit Frem Firm : Summit Housing Lip
Profit
Less: Profit Exempl Ufs 10(24A)

Profit From Firm_; Mehta And Modi (Realty Suryapet)

Profit
Less: Profit Exempt Ufs 10(2A)

Profit From Firm : Silver Qak Villas Lip
Profit
Less: Profit Exempt Uls 10(24)

Profit From Firm - Modi Realty Pocharam Lip
Profi
Less: Profit Exempt Ufs 10{2A)

Profit From Firm : Modi Realty Mallapur Llp
Profit
Less: Profit Exempt Uls 10(2A)

Frofit lrom irm : Paramouni Avenues Lip
Profit
Less: Profit Exempt Uls 10(2A)

Income From Other Sources
lterest On Bank Deposits
| otal

Brought Forward Losses Sei-off
Business Losses For The Aly. 2012-13
Business Losses For The Aly. 2013-14
Business Losses For The Ay, 2017-18

Unabsorbed Depreciation For The Ay. 2007-08 From -

Business Income

Unabsorbed Depreciation For The Av. 2008-09 From -

Business Income

Unabsorbed Depreciation For The ALy, 2010-11 From :

Business Income

Unabsorbed Depreciation For The A.y. 201 1-12 From :

Business Income

Unabsorbed Depreciation For The A.y. 2017-13 From -

Business Income

11028226

-11028226

362018

-362018

1115511

1115514

-7864
7884

853938

' -853938

-15041
16041

-11488
11488

26449
26449

702179
702179

702179

-258100
-2885452
1151432

166521

-439876

419943

-335457

-183849



Unabsorbed Depreciation For The Ay. 2013-14 From :
Business Income

Unabsorbed Depreciation For The A.y. 2017-18 From

Business Income
Gross Total income

Total Income
Total Income Rounded Off /s 288A

COMPUTATION OF TAX ON TOTAL INCOME

Tax On Rs. 4738200 @ 25%
Add: Education Cess @ 2%

Add: Secondary And Higher Education Cess @ 1%
Tax As Per Narmal Provisions

Calculation Of Book Profit U/s 11518

Net Profit As Shown {n The Profit And Loss Account
Add:

Share Of Loss On Partnership Firms

Share Of Income Tax Paid Of Partnership Firms

Deduct:
Deferred lax
Share Of Profits From Partnership Firms

Tax @ 18.5% On Book Profit bf Rs. 11108597 U/s 115JB
Add: Surcharge @ 7%

Add: Education Cess @ 2%
Add. Secondary And Higher Education 'Cess @ 1%
Higher Of (1220087 Or 2264914)

Mat Credit C/f [2264914-1220087]
Less Tax Deducted At Source

Coenlractors And Sub-contractors

Fees For Professional Or Technical Services
Other Interest

Rent On Immovable Properiy

Add Interest Payable
Interest Ufs 234A
interest Wis 234B
Interest U/s 234C

Tax Payable
Tax Rounded Off U/s 2888

225104

1125428

4738196

4738196

4738200
1184550
1184550
23691
1208241
11846

1220087

125033605

82863
15368627
140485095

895172
-128481326
11108597
2055090
143856
2198946
43979
2242925
21989
2264914

2264914

1044827

582
1667867
70217

15170 2065761
199153

1981
13937
10052 25960

225133
225133
225130

|

\ | soHAR MODI
N/ =" (DIRECTOR)




FIXED ASSETS

Particulars Rate WDV as on Addition Deduction | Tolat Dep or the WOV as on
0100472917 Yoar ST0S2018
More than 180 | Less than 180
Days Days
Rs. Rs. Rs. iRs. Rs. Ks. Rs.
AR CODLER 5% 37,409.00 0.00 000 0.60 37 40000 5.611.00 31.795.00
C-CYOT 15% 30500 (.0 50 .00 00 45.00 250.00
CAMFRA 15% 15,568.00 0.00 (60 0.0 15,568 00 2.335.00 13,233.00
CELL PHONES 15% 7.364.00 0.00 .00 0.6 7 36400 110500 BE000
COMIPPUT RS 415 5.8548.00 (.00 4 AU 0.40 10 248,00 3.219.00 7,029.00
CONSTRUCTION | 15% 3.848,00 .00 4.00 0.00 3,846.00 577.00 3,269.00
MACEHNERY
FOUR WHEELERS | 15% |  51.04.580.00 G.00)  67.93,U57.00| 34,50.000.00) 84.48,287.00]  7.57696.00] v6.90591.00
GENERATOR 15% 4,150,00 0.00 (.00 0.00 4,160.00 623.00 3,627.00
Ol-£10E: 15% 1,84,206.00 0.00 .00 0.00f  1,89.208.00 28,381.00)  1.60,8256.00
EQUIPMENT
TWO WHEELERS | 15% 57.542.00 .00 .06 0.00 57,542.00 8,631.00 48,911.00
FURNITURE AND
FIXTURE
FURNITURE & 10% 96,172.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 98.172.00 8,617.00 86.555,00
FIXTURES
VEHICLES
MOTOR CAR 15% 5,47 450.00 0.00 0.90 0.00]  8,47.450.00] 127 11806  7.20.332.00
Total £3,69,190.00 0.00f 57,98,357.00{ 34,50,000.00} 97,17,547.00]  9,44,959.00] B7.72.588.00
LOSSES TABLE
ALY, HEAD LOSSES
BROUGHT SET-OFF CARRIED
FORWARD FORWARD
2007-08  |Unabsorbed Depreciation 166521 186521 -
2008-09  [Unabsorbed Depreciation 436878 438876 -
2010-11  |Unabsorbed Depreciation 419943 419943 -
2011-12  {Unabsorbed Depreciation 335457 335457 -
2012-13 |{Crdinary Business 258109 258109 -
2012-13  |Unabsorbed Depreciation 183849 183849 -
2013-14 |[Ordinary Business 2885452 2885452 -
2013-14  |Unabsorbed Depreciation 225104 225104 -
2017-18  [Ordinary Business 1151432 1151422 -
2017-18  |Unabsorbed Depreciation 1125428 1125428 -
) Tax Credit for MAT Paid undor section 11548 against Tax Liability
AY. Normal Tax | Tax Liability | Tax Payable [ Additional Extra FTC Credit wis | Credit Lapsed Credit
Liabrility u/s 11548 by the Tax tiabikity Utiilscd for Ti5JAA Available for
Assessee | MAT Utilised Carry
i o ST A B Provisicn Forward
200810 - 85567 85557 gonti s . 85567
2014 15 247043 247043 247013 - 3EPE10
2016-17 - 500652 500652 500652 - 833262
2018-19 3220087 2264914 2264514 1044877 1875089
As per Form 26AS [File Creation Date: 23-10-2018] fast unporied on 23-10-2018 §2:11 PHi
Details of Tax Deducted at Source on Income other than Salary
Sl | Tax Beduclion Name and address of the Deductor Amount paid Tolal tax Amaung
NG [Account Number feredited deducled claimedd for
{(1AN) of 1he this year
Deductor _ o
194A ; Other Interest - 7 e
i | MUMLIOZT89C [HDFC BANK LIMI L - ___ [ R | N 77 B 2]
2. | MUMUDS15IG [AXIS BANK LIMITED 50861 5007 5067
3. _| MUMYG2084F |YES BANK LIMITED . 558078 56905 56905
Tulal 702180 70217} 70217
194C : Contractors and sub-contractors f
1._| HYDBO3044G |B AND C ESTATLS T T s 4401 4491]
2| 1IYDG13047G {GREENWOOD LAKESIDL (LIYDLRABAN 117 X R 2264 2264
3. [ NYDK03121G [KADAKIA AND MODI 1TOUSING i N :;LW 3954 3954
( //O et ,,p*’“/’d.




4. | _HYDMB4G19F | MO HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITIED 8776 877 477
5, HYDMI40298  [MODI FARM HOUST (IYDERABAD) LILP 93525 3028 3028
6. ¢ HYDM14492C TMODY CONSUI TANCY 81 RvICT 5 zvo[- & 5
T L UYDMI4910A IMODIREAL LY (MIRYAT AGURA 11177777 mmmmsss oo e Cus/ 110185 114116
8. | _HYDNO3561F [NILGIRI ESTATES _ 168270 3ol 3765
|9 ITVOPU4A7Z2E [PARAMOUNT ESTATES Y 403521 17671 17671
10, | HYDS44301F SIHVER OAK VILLAS LLP _ 71140 1423 1423
11, | HYDVD54Z5A [VISTA HOMES 354223 7090 7090
Total 1818773 56484 56484
1941A -
1. | HYDNO3564F [NILGIRI FSTATES : 1 29083] s82] 582
19418 : RENT ON IMMOVABLE PROPERTY
1. | HYDKO3121G |KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 16000 1600 1600
2. [ HYDM140298 IMODI FARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) i LF ' 39701 3076 3970
3. | RKTEQD150D [NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 96000 8500 9600
) Total 151701 15170 15170
1944 : Fees for professional or technical services
1. | HYDJO3195D [IMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 155348 19576 15576
2. | HYDMO4919F IMODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED 7148 715 715
3| HYDM14910A IMOLE REALTY (MIRYAT AGUDA) L1 17 5030000 50000 50000
4 | HYDNO3SBIF [NILGIRIESTATES 11100000 1110000 1110080
5.1 HYDPO4722E |PARAMOUNT ESTATLS 360060 36000 36000
6. | HYDS368288 {SONMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 155348 15576 15576
7. | HYDS44301F [SILVER OAK VILLAS LLP 6400006 540000 GADGGD
Toal 18677844 1867867 1867867
Grand Total 21379581 2010320 2010320
Details of Tax Collected at Source on Income
[l Tax Deduction Name and address of the Collector Amount Total lax Amoun
No. and Tax received deducted olaimed for
Collection fdebiled this year
Account Number
al the Coileelo i )
206CL. :
1. ] HYDR10T61E_|RAAM AUTOBAHN INDIA PRIVATE LMITED 5544042 55441 55441
Grand Total 5544042 55441 55441
DISALLOWED W/S 385
Sr. No. Particulars Amount
1 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION O1F &SI PAID Al 112 UL DA 6610.00
: EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION GF PE PALY AR TR DUE DAT 45853.00
Total ] 52493.00
DISALLOWED Ws 37
Sr. No. Particulars Amount
1 G5 LATE FILING FEE 315.00
2 INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENT GF £SI 883,00
3 INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENT OF ST/GST : GOS1.00
4 Interest on Late payment of TBS 10606.00
5 SERVICE TAX INPUT 8150.00
G L] U322.60
Totai ] 35367.00




CA. ﬁjﬁy %5%5&@ B.Com. F.C.A.

Chartered Accountant

Alphabets of Trust

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| have audited the financial statements of MOD! PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED(“the
Company”}), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in india including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on my audit.

While conducting the audit, | have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

| conducted my audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan

0N MES,
7% 7N\
Chartere R\

9-4-187/3 & 4, Soham Mansicn, M. G. Road, SECUNDERABAD - 500 003.
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CA. _ﬁjﬁy Mﬁﬁéﬁ B.Com. F.C.A.

Chartered Accountant

Alphabets of Trust
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my audit opinion on the financial statements.

OPINION

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its profitsand
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016{"the Order”),issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Act, 1 give
in‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified inparagraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, | report, to the extent applicable that:-

a) | have sought and obtained all the infermation and explanations which to the best of my
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of my audit;

b) In my opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from my examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

5-4-187/3 & 4, Soham Mansion, M. G. Road, SECUNDERABAD - 500 003.
© 27544517, 27543213 Cell : 98484 50353 E-mail : ajayca_12@yahoo.com
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Chartered Accountant

Alphabets of Trust o o ) . .
d} In my opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)

Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on March 31,
2018, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in my opinion and to
the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements as on 31° March 2018;

ii. The Company has made provision in its financial statements, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, and
as required on long-term contracts;

iil. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund, by the Company.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as
regards its holding and dealings in specified Bank Notes as defined in the
Notification S.0. 3407(E) dated the November 8, 2016 of the Ministry of Finance,
during the Period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016. Based on Audit
procedures performed and the representations provided to us by the management,
we report that the disclosures are in accordance with the bank of account
maintained by the company and as produced to us by the Management.

Ajay Mehta
{Chartered Accountant)
Membership No.035449

Place: Secunderabad
Date: 25" September, 2018

5-4-187/3 & 4, Soham Mansion, M. G. Road, SECUNDERABAD - 500 003.
@ 275443517, 27543213 Cell : 98484 50353 E-mail : ajayca_12@yahoo.com
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Chartered Accountant

Adphabets of Trus

ANNEXURE ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of my report of even date

1. In relation to the fixed assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

b. As explained to me, the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by
the Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which,
in my opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at
reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given to me,
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. Thetitle deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

2. As explained to me, inventories were physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals no material discrepancies were noticed.

3. According to the Information given to me the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act.

4. In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect
of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as
applicable,

5. In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the
Company has not accepted any deposits during the year, hence reporting under clause
3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

6. The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records by the
Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed
by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.Hence,
reporting under clause 3{vi) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

Chartered 4
Accountant
M.No.035449

5-4-187/3 & 4, Soham Mansion, M. G. Road, SECUNDERABAD - 500 003.
© 27544517, 27543213 Cell : 98484 50353 E-mail : ajayca_12@yahoo.com
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Chartered Accountant

Alphabets of Trust

7. According to the information and explanations given to me, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Value
Added Tax, Wealth tax, Service tax,Customs duty, Excise duty, GST,Cess, and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities, except in
respect of few cases. The details of the arrears as at March 31st 2018 due for a
period of more than 6 months from the date they become payable are as follows:

unt:| Duedate

Provident Fund | 18,242/- | 15-03-2016 -

Provident Fund | 17,370/- | 15-04-2016 -
35,612/-

b) There were no dues of Service Tax, value Added Tax, Service Tax,GST, Wealth Tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Cess which have not been deposited as at March 31,
2018 on account of dispute.

8. In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of any dues to banks and financial
institutions. The company has not issued any debentures during the year.

9. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable.

10. To the best of my khowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to me, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

11. The provisions of Section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the company and hence
reporting under clause 3{xi) of the order is not applicable to the company.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

13.In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, all the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

5-4-187/3 & 4, Socham Mansion, M. G. Road, SECUNDERABAD - 500 003,
© 27544517, 27543213 Cell : 98484 50353 E-mail : ajayca_12@yahoo.com



ca Ajay Mehita sconron

Chartered Accountant

Alphabets of Trust
14. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
ptacement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under
clause 3{xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

15. Pursuant to provisions of section 192 of the Act, the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors of persons connected with him.

16. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

Ajay Mehta
(Chartered Accountant)
Membership No.035449
Place: Secunderabad
Date:25™ September, 2018

5-4-187/3 & 4, Soham Mansion, M. G. Road, SECUNDERABAD - 500 003.
© 27544517, 27543213 Celf : 98484 50353 E-mail : ajayca_12@vyahoo.com



MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LUIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

{in”’)
Particulars I:c:e As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
I. JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Sharcholders’ funds .
{a} Share capital 2 922,000 922,000
(by Reserves and surplus 3 314,312,103 152,543,412
316,234,103 193,465,412
2 § Non-current Liabilities
(a}  Long Term Borrowings 4 3,478,640 2,048,183
3,478,640 2,048,183
3 | Currerit Habilities
{a}  Short Term Borrowings 5 7,639,476 4,265,437
{b} Other current liabilities 6 2,264,314
{c) Other current liabilities 7 §,968,703 3,016,521
. 16,873,093 7,281,958
TOTAL ' 336,585,836 202,795,553
Il. | ASSETS
Non-current assets
1d{a} Fixed assets
{i} Tangible assets 8 7,701,492 11,364,003
(b} Non-currentinvestments 9 286,851,719 ) 174,011,330
{c}  Long-term loans and advances 10 8,651,280 1,877,173
(d} Deferred tax asset ; 895,172 -
304,102,663 187,352,506
2 § Current assets
(a) Cashand Bank balances 11 15,621,699 1,304,150
(b}  Trade Receivabies 12 1,696,170 730,619
{c}  Short-term loans and advances 13 2,558,958 611,459
(d) Inventories 14 9,093,805 -
{e}  Cther current assets 15 3,512,541 ' 12,796,778
32,483,173 ) 15,443,047
TOTAL ‘ 336,585,836 202,795,553
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements itoZl-

As per my Report of guen.data

For and on ehalf of the Board

' {SDham,M‘B&i)

{Ajay Me [Tejal Modi)
Chartered y Manéging Drector. Director.
A.NO.035Y o

Place ; Secuns

Date: " 25 -




MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LINMITED
Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(in’)
Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
INCOME :
.iRevenue fram operations 16 23,597,280 G,340,110
11.30ther incame 17 . 130,285,417 25,692,582
til.§Total Revenue(l+) : 153,882,692 32,032,692
IV IEKPENSES :
Employece benefits expense 13 3.344,747 26493156
Finance costs 14 685,295 691,319
Degreciation 7 1,625,466 1,548,009
Share of loss from partnership firms 20 15,451,450 4,217,511
Other expensoes 21 8637761 | 4,650,555
Total expenses 28,744,259 13,800,553
v.[Profit before tax 124,138,433 18,232,139
VI ETax expense:
(1} Cwrrent tax 2,764,914 -
{2} Incame tax carliers 501,287
{3) Deferred tax 885,172 -564,204
1,368,742 -62,817
Vil.jNet Profit for the period{V-Vi} 172,768,651 | 18,304,016
VHI{Earnings per equity shase:
{1) Basic 13,315 1,985
Significant Accounting Policics 1
Nottes to Financial Statements C1tolE
" As per my Repart of even data
. ’ P .

{So}Lam"Modi}
Managing Drectar

- n

{Tejal Modi)
Director



MODI PEOE’ER_TIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow statement for the year cnded 31st March 2018

{in')
N As at 31st March,
Particuiars - As at 31st March, 2018 2017
Net Profit befare taxation 124,138,433 18,241,099
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortization 1,625,466 1,548,009
Intorest oxponsa 685,295 691,318
Share of Firm tax 15,368,627 161,423
share of (Profitl/Loss trom Fartneship firms {128,358,463)1 {21,017,616)
Profit on sale of fixed Asset {1,056,867) -
Inlerest income {702,179} {237,533)
Operating profit before working capital changes 11,660,312 {613,295}
Adjustments for changes in working capital
{increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables {965,551) 255,935
{Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances {1,%47,499} {60,148)
(fncreasel/Doecrense ininventones {9,093, 808) 120004000
Increase/{Decrease) in Short term berrowings 3,374,039 187,644
{Increase}/Decrease in other curront Assets 9,284,238
Increase/{Decrease) in Current Liabilities 3,952,182 _ 286,399
Cash generated from operations 16,263,916 12,056,531
Bircet Taxes Paid {Not of refunds) {150,068)
Net cash from operating activities 16,263,916 11,906,463
Cash flow from investing activities
{(Purchase)/Sate of fixed assots 3,063,913 {(7,439,270)
Loans and advances (6,644,107} {1,023,501)
Share of tirm tax {15,368,62 /) {161,423)
Share of {Profit)/Loss from Partneship firms 128,398,463 21,017,616
Inlerest income rocoived 702,179 737,533
mvestment i partnorship firms _ {112,843,389) (13,327,256}
Net eash from / fused in} investing activities __i ' (2,}591,568_} B (6?{3,30@
Cash flow from financing activities
imerest {Net) {GB5,295) (691,319)
Repayment of longlerm borrowings 1,424,080 {1,06%,181}
Net cash from / (used in) financing activities 738,784 {1,760,500}
Netincrease / (decrease) it cash and cash aquivalents 14,317,509 9,449,661
Cash and cash eguivalerits at the beginning of the year 1,304,190 3,704,528
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 15,621,699 13,154,188
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on Hand 201,950 463,0063
With banks on current accounts 15,415,749 12,691,127
Total cash and cash equivalents 15,621,699 13,154,150

Far and onYkhall of the Board

= 1
(Tejal Modi)
Director

{SohantWodi)

_-Wlanaging Drector
-




MODI PROPERTIES PVT LTD

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2018

Note No 1 Significant Accounting Policies

a)

b}

<}

d)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP} to comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis.

Al assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the
Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule il to the
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services and the time between the
rendering of services and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company
has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current-non curreni
classification of assets and liabilitics.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent Habilities as at the date of the
financial statements and reported amounts of income and expense during the year.
Future results could differ due to changes in these estimates and the difference
between the actual result and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the
resuits are known / materialise.

Fixed Assets:
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisitions.
Depreciation:

Depreciation in respect of fixed assets is on written down value method as per the
useful life prescribed under Schedule Ul to Companies Act, 2013.

Retirement Benefits:

Short Term Employee Benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries,
wages, expected cost of bonus etc. are recognized in the period in which the
employee renders the related services.

Post-Employment benefits (Defined Contribution Plan);
The state governed provident fund scheme, employee state insurance scheme and
employees’ pension scheme are defined contribution plans.  The contribution

S




f)

g}

h)

paid/payable under the scheme is recognized during the period in which the
empioyee renders the related services.

Investments:

Investments are stated at cost. All the investments are long term investment.

Revenue Recognition:

Interest income / expenses are recognized using the time propartion method based on
the rates implicit in the transaction.

Taxation

Current Tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income
for the year. The deferred tax for timing difference between the book and tax profit for
the year is accounted using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from the
timing difference are recognized to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income w1|E be available.

kmpairment of Assets:

At the Balance Sheet date, an assessment is done to determine whether there s any
indication of impairment in the carrying amount of the Company’s fixed assets. If any
such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss
is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. After recognition of impairment loss, the depreciation charge for the asset is
adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount less its
residual value, if any, on straight line basis aver its remaining useful life.




_ iViOD! PRGPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2018

{in )
2 iShare Capital As at 31st As at 31st March,
March, 2018 2017
Authorised Share Capital
10,000 Equity Shares of * 100/ cach 1,000,000 1,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capilat
9,220 Equity Shares of ™ 100/ cach Tully paid 522,000 522,600
Total o 922,000 | 922,000
2.1 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below : ' {in’}
. As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Particulars
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 9,220 922,000 9,220 922,000
Shares issucd during the year 3 - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the ycar 9,220 822000 82200 872,000 |
2.2 The details of Sharehoiders holding more than 5% shares
As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
SRNO Namae of Shareholder No. of Shares No. of Sh: .
O OTSRAEE T wl of Holding O OTNATES 1 ot of Holding
held held
1 Soham Maodi Q,0) S7.83% 9,020 97.83%
Total 9,020 97.83% ' 9,020 97.83%
{in’)

3 [RESERVES AND SURPLLUS

As at 3Est March, 2018

As at 31st March, 2017

a General Reserve
As per last hatance shoot

b Surplus as per statement of profit and loss
As per fast balance sheet
Less: [lepreciation adjusted relating to Fixed Asseds

REERCER P

3,000,800

171,739,356

3,000,000

ndd/Less: Profit / {Loss) for the year 122,768,691 312,312,103 18,304,016 | 188,543,412
Total 315,312,103 192,543,412

Lo



MOD! PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year cnded 31st March, 2018

{in)
4 |long Term Barrowings As ot 3ist March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Non Current Current Nan Current Current
Secured
{a) Vehicle loans from banks .
(i) Kotak Mahindra Prime itd. {refer note telow} - - 1,510,004 1,058,490
{Secured against hypothecation car)
{it) From HDFC Bank Lid {refler note betow) - 158,681 352,561
{(Secured against hypothecation of car)
{ii) from HDFC Bank (d {refer note befow) 4,860
(Secured against hypothecation of Vehicla)
(iv) from HDFC Bank ttd {refer note below) - - 379,498 84,587
{(Secured against hypothecation of Vehicle)
(v} Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. {refor note below) 3,478,640 160,873 -
{Secured against hypothecation of febiciic)
Total 3,478,640 766,873, 1,668,685 1,411,051
{in’)
Grouping As at 31st Marceh, As at 31st
5 ISHORT TERM BORROWINGS
No, 2013 March, 2017
Unsecured Loan
Loans, Deposits & Advances from related parties
Fram Directors I 6,680,925 3,309,287
From others 2 958,551 956,150
| Total 7,638,476 4,265,437 |
{in?)
6 Grouping As at 31st March, As at 31st
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS o 2018 March, 2017
Provision for Tax - 2,254 914 -
Total 2,264,914 -
{in’)
i As at 31st f1 As &
7 |0ther Current Liabilitics Grouping s at 31st March, s ot 3Lst
No. 2018 March, 2017
{i} Current Maturitics of Longterrn Lizbiiitios
{refer note 4.1) /66,873 1,500,498
{ii} Other payables ] | i
{al statuiory ucs ‘! 2 1006401 | G2%,624
{b) Capitad account balance in parlnershio ls
{t) Othors
Audif Fees Payablc . - 13,7200 28,941
Payable o suppliers & Othors 4 2,182,167 561,458
tatal _ 6,968,703 3,016,521

-

10 |Lang Term Loans and Advances

(Unsecured and considered goodj

2 Sacurity Deposits
{i) Othors
Leans and advances to other iy

ing

Grouping

Mo,

AJ at jl&l I‘./idrt_h
2013

[ Asat3 31 ;i
j March, 207!

y
.
]

1,672,937

T1ey 7,?55:7[
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MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financials for the Year ended 31st March,2018
B. Details of Qthar investments

1  Investments in Partnership firms

Amaunt {7)

rmame of the Firm As at 31st As at 31st

March,2018 March,2017
8 & C Estates 61,036,439 13,763,358
Kadakia & Modi Hoysing 645,307 2,154,221
Silver Oak Realty 51,836,688 122,983,751
Paramount Builders 35,841,022 2,808,309
Paramount Estates - 17,643,552 8,412,275
Silver Qak Estates 508,981 508,981
Summil Builders 5,128,335 179,125
Mehta & Modgi Realty {Suryapet JLLP 31,298 39,182
Summit Sales LLP 18,540,219 4,876,708
Silver Cak Villas LEp 66,818,555 6,966
Alpine Eslales 1,372,180 1,474,455

Modi Realty Mallapur LLP 9,568,160 .

Paramount Avenues LLP 138,521

Modi Ralty Pocharam LLP ) 2011463 3 N
Total 271,150,720 158,207,331

MODI PROFERTIES & INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes on Financials for the Year ended 31st March,2018

Details investment in Partnership Firms

{i}

The company is partrer in a partnership firm M/s B & C Esates. Th

43,14,06,778.45/-.Tha dgtg_i_l_g_gf partners of t.h"gﬁ"rg are as under :

e share of Profit/{Loss} for the yearis'

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2018 T As at 31st March,2017

% of share Capital Balance | % of share Capital 8alance
Green Sopace (5%) 5.00% 4,905,366 5.00% 4,185,250
Chanda Srinivasarao {11%} 11.00% 15,793,427 11.00% -4,236,728
KV Subba Reddy {14%) 14.00% 20,894,212 14.00% -4,598,713
Bhavesh Mehta {12.5%) 12.50% 17,898,691 12.50% -5,737,8409
Mehut V Mehta (6.25%) 6.25% 8,379,346 0.25% -3,138,925
Purvi M Mehta (6.25%) 6.25% 8,379,346 6.25% -3,438,825
K Nageswar Rao {5%) 5.00% 5,003,476 5.00% -3,141,140
K Nirmala {5% 5.00% 5,663,176 5.00% -3,441,140
K Ashok [5%) 5.00% 5,663,176 5.00% 3,141,140
K Anuradha (5%) 5.00% 5,663,476 5.00% -3,441,140
MPIPL {25%) 25.00% 61,036,439 25.00% 13,763,358

(i} The company is partner in a partnership firm M/s Kadakia & Maodi Housing. The share of Profit/{Loss) for
tire year is '3,315,854.41/-.The details of partners of Lhe lirm are as under +
Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2018 As at 31st March,2017
) % of share | Capital Batance | % of share | Capital Balance
Modi Properties & Investments Pyl 110 51.00% ’ 645,307 51.00% } 2,154,221 }
Sharad | Kadakia 45.00% 1,506,057 49.00% 9,881,285
{iii} The tompany is partner in a partnership firm M/s Silver Oak REalty. The share of Profit/{Loss} for the yearis

11,608,659.08/-. I he details of partners of the firm are as under -

Name of the Partnor

As at 315; March, 2018

As at 31st March,2017

% of share f Capital Balance

% of share '[M(_:apita! Balance

TSIy

G5.00% |

T

122,583,751

. Modi Properties & Investmeants Pyl Ligd 51,830,088 9% (05 [
Y [Aleeta Mody b.00% 587,017 5.00% 38,635
W M\'}




{iv)

{v)

{vi}

{vii)

fviii)

{ix)

{x}

The company is partner
year is 724,035.65/-.The details of parinees of

i a partnership firor ’/fs Paramount Builders. The

share of Profit/{Loss) for the

the firm are as under »

Name of the Partner

Modi Properties & Investmerits I’vtj,l.(i
Snehalata Gangwal
Samit Gangwal
Naren Bakshi

The

year is '45,469,795.33/-. 1 he details of partners of the

A3 at 31st March,2018 As at 315t March,2017
% of share Capital Balance % ofshare  Capital Balance
) 50.00% 15,841,022 50.00% 2,808,309
14.50% 6,146,944 12.50% 6,082,009
12.50% 5,181,108 12.50% 5,106,174
25.00% 12,863,887 25.00% 12,714,018

company is partner in a partnership firm M/s Paramount Estates. The share of Profit/{Loss) for the

firmi are as under

Name of the Partner

As at 31st March,2018

As at 31st March,2017

%of share  Capital Balance | % of share __Capital Baiance

Meodi Properties & Investments Pyl Lid 25.00% 17,643,552 25.00% 9,412,275
Snehalata Ga ngwal 25.00% -6,004, /37 25.00% -11,463,663
Samit Gangwal 25.00% 6,004,737 25.00% -11,463,663
Ashish Modi 2500% 34,585,243 25.00% 21,662,465

Fhe company is partner in a partne

vesr is '(27,334.85)/-. 172 details of pariners of the firr are as under -

rship firm M/s Summit Builders. The share of Profit/{Loss) for the

Name of the Partner

As at 315t March, 2018 As at 31st March,2017

% of share

Capital Balance

% of share ! Capital Balance

Modi Properties Pyt. Lid.

Modi Properties & investments Pvt itd 50.00% 5,128,335 50.00% 179,125
Soham Modi 50.00% 49,356 50.00% -3,227

The company is partnor in a partnership firm /s Alpine Estates. The share of Profit/{Loss) for the year is '

(33,334.89). The details of partners ol the firm are as under »

Name of the Pariner As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March,ZOlﬁ
% of share Capital Balance | % of share ! Capital Balance
Modi Proborties & Investments Pyt Lid 25.00% 1,372,180 75.00% 1,474.45%
Anand Mehta 8.00% - 8.00% -1,119,816
Y. Vijay Kumar 25.00% 1,041,071 25.00% 1,128,346
Mrs.K.Sridevi 25.00% - 25.009% -1,364,069
Hari Mehta 2.00% 48,677 8.00% 76,605
ISuresh Mchta 9.00% £6,175 9.00% 37,594

The company is partner in a (1P M/s Mehta &
the year {15,704.75)/-. 1 he details of partners

Modi Realty (Suryapet) LLP. The share of Profit/{Loss) for
of the firm are as under -

Name of the Partner

As at 31st March,2018 As gt 31st March, 2617

.

% of share | Capital Balance | % of share | Capital Baiance
Modi Properties & Investments Pvt Ltd 50.00% '31,298 50.00% 39,187
Anand Mehta 50.00% 30,235 50.00% 38,087
The company is partner in g LLP M/s Summit Sales LLP. The share of Profit/{Less) for the year is '
2,373,427.77/-The dotlails of partners of the firm are as under : '
Naeme of the Partner As at 31st March,2018 As at 31st March,2017

%ofshare | Capital Balance | % of share | Capital Balance

Modi Propertics & investments Pyt Ltd 47.00% 18,540,219 47.00% 4,876,708

Modi Heousing Pvt. Ltd. 48.00% 2,G80,983 48.00% 20,424,347
Tejal Maodi . 5.60% 379,088 3.00% 185416

The company is partner in a |
8,539,384.09.1he details of partners of Lhe

LP M/s. Silver Oak Vilias LLP. The share
firm are as under ;

of Profit/{Loss) for the yearis’

Name of the Partner

As at 31st March,2018 T A< at 31st March, 2017

% of share [ Capital Balance ] % of share f Capital Bafance

Modi lHousing Put, | td.

spham Modi

i 8000%

10.00% 3,671,503 10.00% 46,536
10.00% 66,848,555 10.00% 6,966
/E,_EJ/#_LH? __80.00% 55,728

-—




{45,952.82).The details of partners of the ﬁ_

(xi} The company is partner in a LLP M/s. Modi Realty Mallapur LLP. The share of Profit/

v are as under :

(Loss} for the year is *

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2018 [_“ As at 31st March,2017
i1 _®ofshare’ | Capital Bafance [ % of share | Capital Balance

Madi Properties Pvt, Ltd. a 7E00% 9,568,160 0.00% -

Soham Modi 25.00% -11,488 0.00%

Ariand Mehta 25, 00% -11,488

Hari Mehta 245 0%, 11,488 0.00%

{xii} The company s partnerin 2 1P M/s. Paramount Avenues LLP.

{105795).The details of partnars of the firm

are as undor :

The share of Profit/{Loss) for the yearis '

Name of the Partner

% of share

% of share

% of share | Capital Balance | % of share { Capital Balance
Modi Prapertics PuL. Ltd. 25.00% 138,521 0.00% '
Scham Modi 25.00% 82,421 0.00%
Anand Mehta 20.00% ~1,149 0.00%
Hari Mehta 1,145 3.00% |

(xiii) The campany is partner in a LLP Modi Reait

{30,082). The details of partners of the firm

_?S.Q_UO..

¥ pocharam LLP. The share of Profit/(Loss) for the yearis '

are as under ;

Name of the Partner

0

% of share

Capital é_ai—ar;;

% of share | Capital Balance

Modi Properties Pyt. Ltd.
Anand Kumar

50.00%
50.00%

2,011,463
-15,042

G.00%
0.00%




MODE PROPERTIFS PRIVATE LIMITED
Nates on Financial Statemoents for the Year a nded 31st March, 2018

11 |Trade Receivabics Grouping As at 31st March, As at 31st
_ ——— | W 2018 | March, 2017
Over six months
Unscoured, considored pood

Uinsecured, considered doubt ful

Others
Unsecured, considered good
Unsecured, considered doubtiul

7 1,656,168.78 730,619.28

1,696,169.78 730,619.28 r

e ol e __VL@ME___J&SIQ.IS
o e {in])

12 |Cash and Bank balances T G*’:‘f“‘% ’ As at i?}?gMa"Ch: M:i:ht, 5;]5:7
#. Balances with banks q 15,419,/4% 841,127
b. Cash on hand 201,950 463,063

{in’)

Groupin —F As at 31st March, Az at 31st
13 [Short-term loans and advances = N Ping ! 2018 Ma:ch 2017
Q. 10 _vieren, culys
(Unsecrod and considerod pood) o
Others
Advances recoverable in cash o i kind or for which value
" is to be roceived . E 1 848431 276992
Advances to employees !' 1o /10,527 234,535
Total I 2,558,958 611,459
e i, ! S
] - ) {in "}
, Grouping As at 31st March, As at 31st
14 [Inventories N 2618 March, 2017
Q. darch,

Wark m_p—; OEI0LS mgﬁﬁm_ . - C2,051,535
A 505 PRAR | - 1,027,473 |
A 508 PMR | - 2,108,977 |
A 502 PMR | - 2,409,924
T T e e 24 A

{in")
15 (Other current assely | .ﬁs s . fis 2l 31t i
Nao. 2018 March, 2017

Advange Taxes . 11 3,812,541 946,778
Imvestrments - Nixed Depaosits - . 500,000 11,850,000

Totai T 7 3 3 512 541 “__—&IZ-,T_E}E,??B




MOD! PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED.

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2018

{in’}
16/ Revenue from Operations Grouping As at 31st As at 31st
No. March, 2018 March, 2017
Management Supervision/Service char{ws 14 4,298,731 1,255, 110
Royalty/Consultancy charges T 15 glﬁé-_‘;ai)i(}()(} 3,600, QOU
Admin Expenses& Maintainance relmbursunem jﬁfg‘__—: m“ﬁ}mj—'_'—)-S ,549 [ﬂ 1 48_)503
B A Y- 6340110
{in’)
17 i)ther Incoma Grauping As at 31st As at 31st
- No, March, 2018 MMarch, 2017
income from Non current investments
a) interest Income
From Loans and deposils - -
From FDRs T /02,179 213,178
b} Others
Interest on T refund - 24,355
Bad debits / credits written off - 2,547
Rental income 45,000 80,000
Priar Period itams 7,115
Profit on sale of Flats ] *_—_— o R 291,675
Profit on sale of vehicle{ Morceds) | LUSEEE .
Share of Profit from Partnership Firms 17 128,181,326 25,073,704
Miscellaneous income
Total 130,285,412 25,592,582
{ in ‘J]
_— T ! Grouping Asal 31st ; As at 31st
18| Empioyee Bencfits Expense No. March, 2018 March, 2017
(a) $alaries and incentives o 18 3,038,217 2,500,041
{b) Contributions to -
(i} Provident fund 110,145 122,839
(i) Employees State Insurance 47,154 23,671
{¢) Stalf weifare expenses 143,182 46,605
{d) (‘ratmty 5,548 -
{ Total :: T 3,344,247 2,693,156 |
{in’)
19| Finance costs , Grouping As at 31st 1 As at 31st
No. March, 2018 March, 2017
a) Interest expense B
OnBankjoans T NECT B ) DT 304
Onctherloans - _ﬁ_%__ L 20(i} T 236 611
i) Other Borrowing cost 201} 13,404
Jﬁotai ax),zgr ] 691,31?’
| (in))
zoL SHARE OF LOSS FROM PARTNERSHIP FIRMS / Grouping I As at 31st [ As at 31st
No. March, 2018 March, 2017
Share of Loss From Partrmrship flg‘ns o — 122 o 82,8:63 o {,Obgg&ﬁ
Share of income tax of firm I o [ , 1_3.5[)3,0:_7/ 161,423

15,451,490 |

4,217,511
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MOD! PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIVITE

D

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2018

Other expenses

Groupmg ' A

5 at 31st
March 2018

March, 2017

{in)

As at 31st

334,78
242,068

Power & Fuel 430 /33
ﬁl(é%:rs & Mdlntenan(e' T R 22 o 33/ 910 |
Vehicles Maintenance R 23 166,188
News & Periodicats 13,720
Legal & Professicnal Fees ] 24 -EELE-?E_

Audit Feos
Office Maintenance

Rates & taxes

14,651
381,125

260,318

i

Home Iinm verduer

Common expenditure

2,224 085 -
1,200 )iiﬂ‘

Printing and Stationery 97,171
mephorle &_P(;;tage Charpes 77,921 -__:_46
L_a)nveyance B i 10,556 2,//{)

Travelling Nxpense - 10,288 . }é,;.’;\_()-

Advertisemant T T asag 151,246

Rant R 834,778 /30,618

Brokerage / Commission T 740,()58 729,683

AMC Chargos T - 24,075 34,390

Business Promation T B 110,037 5,248

Directors Remuneration 2,000,000 1,200,000

House Keeping charges T 35,293 75,644

Happay card oxpenses . . 1,353 4,475

Miscellaneous Expense 7 89{)4]_ o /‘J_//tw

Stipend ) T _-—_- i u

Mbcpln T

Sur'dry balance written uf‘ t ) N

GST fate fiting fees . Ik

Discounts to customer 106,060
_ Retainership d”OWd!}LE_: 255,982

GFH?E charges rges - 5,698 o
otz earges B S N —

Loan Processing | ees

(.roda: Membushnp 88,500 o
Donation . Hﬂ_ﬁ_‘ﬁ—-ﬁmmf"_g I _%3—5,600 T B
Interest- £s] o I .83
Prior Peirod items T 37,403
interest on Providentfund 19,219 -

L Labour License rep 5,676

Other Insurance
Frade licene pos

17,700 |




- MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 3ist March 20138,

Note. No.4g Gther Disclosures

a&.l RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

A Koy Management Personnet (KMP)
Soham Maodi - Director
Tejal Modi - Director

B Subsidiary Company/jointly Controlled Entities/Associates
Modi Housing Pvt. ttd.

Paramount Avenues LLP

Kadakia & Modi Housing Pvt. Lid.

Silver Qak Reaity previously known as Mehta & Modi Homes
B & CEslales

Paramount Builders

Paramount E£states

Summit Builders

Alpine Istates

Mehta & Modi Realty Suryapet LLP

Summit Housing LLP '

Silver Oak villas LLP

Modi Realty Mallapur LLP

Maodi Realty Pocharam LLP

€ Enterprises in which KMP and/or their relatives are interested -
MC Modi Educational Trust

Notes on Financial Staterents for the Year ended 31st March 201%.

Movement in Capital Accounts in Partnership Firms/LLP 31/03/2018 331/03/2017
‘Amounts invasted during the year 85,347,951 68,923,690
Share of Income tax Refund - -
Amounts withdrawn during the year 151,672,049 -76,961,607
Share of Income lax -15,118,627 161,423
Share of Profit / Loss 127,570,973 21,017,616
Capital Account Balance : 203,819,632 157,691,383
Summary

B & C Estates
Amounts invested during the year 3,500,000
Share of Income tax Refund

Amounts withdrawn during the year -42,000,0G0 -32,750,000

~She of Income tax {13,578,613.75) -
Share of Profit / Loss 102,851,695 18,184,331
Capital Account Balance 61,035,433 13,763,358




Kadakia & Modi Housing

Amounts invested during the year
Share of Income tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year
Share of Income tax

Share of Profit / Loss

Capital Account Balance

Sitver Oak Realty {previous known as Mehta & Modi Homes)

Amounts invested during the year
Share of Income tax Refund
Amournils withdrawn during tho vear
Share of Income tax

Share of Profit / Loss

Capital Account Balance

Paramount Builders

Amounts invested during the year
Share of income tax Refund
Amouats withdrawn dufing the year
Share of income tax

Share of Profit / Loss

Capital Account Balance

Paramount Estates

AMOUnts invested during the year
Share of Income tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year
Share of Incomne tax

Share of Profit / Lass

Capital Account Balance

Summit Builders

Amounts invested during the year
Share of Income tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year
Share of income tax

Share ol Profit / Loss

Capital Account Balance

Alpine Estaies

Amounts investod during the year
Share of income tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year
Share of Income tax

Share of Profit / Loss
Capital Account Balance

(3,200,000.00)
1,691,086
645,307

13,465,606

95,031,929

603,966_
11,028,226
51,836,688

32,802,975

-/0,000
-62,280
362,018
35,841,022

L5000
-3,541,560

756,075
10,578,852
17,643,552

5,246,628.00

(250,000.00)
(33,750.00)
13,667
5,128,335

185,000
(200,600.00)
78,942
-8,334
1,372,180

291,669
-?62,?:38
7155,3-33
2,154,221
41,132,225
‘-?(),962,3719
1,573,477

122,983,751

10,418,012

12,503,450
-3,857,129
2,808,309
4,600,000
-3,183,500

4,731,580
9,412,275

16,500

45,000 -

-3,359
179,134

1,130,000

-161,423
-37,233
1,474,455




Metita & Modi Realty Suryaget LLP
Amaunts invested during the yoar
Share of income tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year
Share of ncome tax .

Share of Profit / Loss

Capital Account Balanee

Summit Saels LLP

Amounts invested during the year
Share of Income tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year
Share of income tax

Share of Prefit / Loss

Capital Account Balance

Meodi Realty Mallapur LLP

Amounts invested during the year
Share of Income tax Refund
Amounis withdrawn during the year
Share of income tax

Share of Profit / Loss

Capital Account Balance

Modi Realty Pocharam LLP

- Amounts invested during the year
Share of Income tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year
Share of Income tax
Share of Profit / Loss
Capital Account Balance

Paramount Avenues LLP

Amounts invested during the yoar
Share of Income tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year
Share of Incomae tax

Share of Profit / Loss

Capital Account Balance

Silver Oak Villas LLP

Amounts invested during the year
Share of Income tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year
Share of Income tax

Stiare of Profit / Loss

Capital Account Baiance

As per my Report of even data

von 008 o i
S
jay Mehta) oe

Chartered Accountari
M.NO.035449
Place : Secunderabad
Date:. 257-a09-20i8

-7.881
31,208
19,160,000.00
{6,612,000.00)
1,115,511
18,540,219
9,801,298.00
{221,650.00)
~11,488
9,568,160
2,520,504.00
{560,000.00)
15,0041
2,011,163
208,940.00

(A1,9/¢.00)
164,970

99,446,070.00

(33,208,415.00)
-250,000
853,928
66,848,545

For and ombehalf of the Board

F1,630

-50,000
39,182

7,453,654

-7,200,000

584,317
4,876,708

3,034
5,966

M

{Tejal Modi}

Director.
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MOD} PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET GROUPINGS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3ist MARCH 2018

1 Unsecured Loans - Directors As at 31st March 2018 Asat 23511%7March
Soham Modi 8,680,925 3,309,787 |
| Total i I T Y 7 3,309,287 |
[ . T L } As at 31st March |
2 Deposits from Others As at 3151 March 2018 )
2017
Happy Card Deposits
BNC $9,551 56,000
KNM 25,000 25,000
PVIR I 80,000 50,000
MBMC 16,000
S 20,000 -
SOR 58,000 50,000
Scham Modi 15,000 -
VH ’ 80,000 50,000
Rent Depaosits
NL Victor Rent Deposit 19,566 19,500
PMRI AS05- Ganapvaram Devender Vaniths 19,500
ES & PF Deposit
ESI & PF Depasit -KNM 15,000 15,000
PF & ESI Deposit -BNC 50,000 50,000
Pl & LS| Deposit-PMRH 25,000 725,660
VAT Deposits
VAT Doepesit -Vista Homog 53,000 50,000
VAT Deposit -BNC 15,000 150,060
Vat Deposit -KNM L0,000 50,000
VAT Deposit -PMRI 100,000 100,000
VAT Deposit -SOB 100,000 100,000
Total 958,551 784,500
3 Statutory Ducs ) o As at 3ist March 2018{.  As at 31st March
2017 7
1DS Payable B 597,053 262,151
ESI Payable 5,539 : 18,180
PF Payable 17,707 41,510
Professional Tax payable 1,850 1,100
Service tax payablie 504,315
Honus payable 8,369
CGST 1,640,082
1GST : |
S5GST 1,657,362 - j
tax Paid Under RCM 43,129 -
- 3,976,463 925,624 |




a(i)

afii)

MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET GROUPiNG:EFg%Ei_EuYEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

As at 31st March 2018

As at 31st March

Suppliers 2017
Ace Business Sclulions 4,500
Gautham Enterpriscs 600
Refili Zone - 325
VA Tech Venlures - 4,460
Venkatramana Stationery & Rinding Works 21,335

Liegant Lnterprises 1,310

Fine Enterprises 1,247

Liv Housing E-Services Pyt Lid 16,380

Mohammed Ali 1,800 -
Pridesan Engineers Pvt Ltd 3,540

Privanka Prinlers 7.344

Shreyas Services 57,574 -
Sri Kanaka Durga Enlerprises 3,472 -
Summit Housing LLP 5,506

Vinayaka Enterprises 1,220 -
Vivid World ) 383 -
Total 121,816 9,885

As at 31st March

OTHER PAYABLES As at 21st March 2018 2017
C Rajkumar Comission - 22,578
Swetha Madhant Cammission 24,857 -
MCMET 65,650 -
Madhav.B.Bhatt Salary 798
Rahul Patil 899
Group PT 300 500
Provident Fund / £SI Common Expondiure 74,893
Mohiic Allowances Payable 5,465
Axis Bank LLANEFT for BPCLE CMS{Fleet Business) : 34,559
Guarag Kadakia 60,000 55,000
HomelineDeepa & Dhruva Running Afc 128,328 133,628
b 205 Mohd Abdul Razzak 14,430 86,500
Sudhir Mehta ’ 50,000 50,000
lelephone bilis payabie 9,437
Happay Card B Praveen 7,403 500
Happay Card D Shiva Kumar 138,982 1,788
Rappay Card K Sunil Kumar 53,729 150
Happay Card Malle Reddy 12,110 1,550
Happay Card Alpine Estates 40 -
Happay Card Gaurang Jayantilal Mody 84,784 -
Happay Card Genome Valley 1,140
Happay Card G Jai Kumar 2,864
Happay Card GWE 400
Happay Card JMKGEC Realtors Pyt Lid 2,303

23,950

Happay Card K Prabhakar Reddy




MODF PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET GROUPINGS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

OTHER PAYABLES As at 31st March
As at 31st March 2018 2017
Happay Card Mahender 295 -
Happay Card MC Madi Educational Trust 1,480
Happay CardMCS/MTC 9,067 -
Happay CardMFHLLP 15,170 -
Happay Card MHPL 14,315 -
Happay CardMNM 13,319
Happay Card Modi Estates 11,020 -
Happay Card Modi Reaity Matlapur LLP 8,450
Happay Card Nilgiri Estalos : 174,927
appay CardSerene Construction tip 11,746
Happay Card Siiver Oak Villas LLP 34,289 -
Happay Card SMOA 39,477 -
Happay Card Soham Maodi 22,987 -
Happay Card Soham Modi Huf 122,316 -
Happay Card Summit Builders 74,703
tHappay Card Summit Housing LLP 144,854 -
Happay Card Syed Mehdi _ 37,335 -
Happay CardTapadia & Modi Foundation 147 -
Happay Card Tejal Modi 139,561
Happay Card Villa Orchids LLp 105,515
Happy card Murali 546 -
fai Kumar Salary Afc - 49,5971
K Aruna Salary A/c 499 327
Raja Reddy 349
Swetha Madhani Sal A/c 299
Statutery Payments-Kadakia & Modi Housing . 14,954
Stalutory Payments-Modi Consultancy Services 3,440 -
Statutory Payments (Soham Modi HUF) 2,322 -
Tejal Modi ' 97,500 -
Comm Exp MNM 5,046 -
Comm Fxp-MRG 4,542
Comm Exp -MRM 24,946 -
Comm Exp -V5C 20,321 -
Common Exp -50B 9,068 -
Common Exp -BNC 7,407 -
PayuPayments 2,110 -
Sitver Gak Realty Staff salarics 4,639
Happay Card SOR 5,675 .
Happy Card Deposit 135,967 -
Total 2,026,207 517,429
Sundry Debtors{Cr) As al 31st March 2018 As at E;(I}SIt?March
Sundry Deblors having credil balance -34,144 34,144
34,144 34,144




MODI. PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED _
BALANCF SHEET GROUPINGS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2018

5 Security Deposits others As at 31st March 2018 As at 3iit?l\!!arch
Happy Card Depasit - 52,493
AP, Transco - 17,500 17,500
BPCt Deposit 100,000 -
Celi Pone Deposit 9,000 5,000
Internet Deposit 1,000 1,000
MCMET Deposit 178,200 178,200
Telephone Deposit 31,552 31,043
Coffe Day Global ‘ 15,000 15,000
Total 352,252 304,236

i As at 3ist March

[ Loans and Advances - Other Partics : As at 31st March 2018 2017
Happay Cord MPPL 791,270 118,269
Happay Card Paramount Estates ' : 230,761 76,325
Happay Card SOR - £,300
Modi Builders Methodist Complex - 85,847
PayuPayments - Y850
Happy card soham Modi . - 10,000
Ramaswamy Subramanyam D-307 PMR| - 845,300

Ambica Silk Patace - 1,500
Beethel Technology 2,100 2,100
Group -$T/Registration/TDS/income Tax 365,579 411,690
Scham Mansion Owners Association ‘ 145,677 105,750
Happay Card BNC Fstates 1,079,200 -
Happay Card Guimohar Residency 6,010
ttappay Card - Kadakia & Modi Housing 63,158
Happay Card - MBMC 114,18/
Happay Card MRG 13,407
Happay Card - MRM LLP 39,674 -
Happay Card - Vista Homes 145,502 -
Sorvice tax 22,366 -
Axis Bank Lid. NEFT for BPCL-E CMS {Fleet Business) 181,661 -
Providend fund / ESI Common Expendilure 80,586
Kores (India) Lid 584
M/s Abhyudava Arts _ 1,695 -
SRCPUBLICITY PYT LTD - 130 -
Bhavesh Mehta 2,100,000 -
Mehul Mehta ) 2,900,000 -
Treda Property Exhibition 6,480 -

| Total 8,285,028 1,672,037

o /
/ | i‘?@




MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET GROUPINGS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

7 Sundry Debtors As at 31st March 2018 Asat ;(].)s;tyMarch
Bloomdale Owners Association B N ) T 6,612 5,750
Lssar OH Limited 34,560 16,800
Homeline infra - 11,308
JIMKGEC Realty Pyt Ltd. 14,017 13,628
K.Saraswathi - 182,305 17,082
Mehta and Modi Homes 416,280 416,280
Modi Realty Miryalaguda LLP-Admin charges . 54,000 52,500
Mr. Victor Gunday 3,598 3,388
Niligiri Estales - 47,500
Niligisi Homes Gwners Association 5,750
Paramount Estates - Admin Charges o 43,200 46,800
Rajesh Kumar Jayantifal Kadakia o 29,878 26,844
SDNMKI Realtors Pvt Ltd., 13,700 12,013
Sharad Kumar layantilal Kadakia 29,878 26,844
Vilas @ Silver Creek Owners Associations 6,612 5,750
Cr.R.Narsimha Rao 252,505 _ -
Mr. Vikram Baru 265,553 -
Vista Homes Ownors Association 32,272 22,382
BNC Estates 30,141
Kadakia & Modi Housing - Admin & Marketing 14,549 -
Modi Consultancy Services - Admin & Marketing : 927 -
Maodi Farm House Hyderabiad LLP - Admin & Marketing 41,372 -
Modi Realty Miryalaguda LLP -Admin & Marketing 19,854 -
Nilgirt Estates - Admin & Marketing 27,877 -
Paramount Estates - Admin & Markeling 31,167
Silver Qak Villas LIP - Admin & Marketing 20,546
Villa Orchids LLP - Admin & Marketing 25,834 -
Visla Homes - Admin & Markeling 35,527 -
VA Toch Ventures 53,406 -
Total 1,696,170 730,6@




MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET GROUPINGS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2018

-

Cash at Bank

As at 315t March 2018

As at 31st March —'

2017
Accrued Interest - 180,036
AXIS Bank 53,002 180,787
HDFC Bank 78,837 255,672
New HDFC Bank A/c MG - 6,167
SBiH Afc No 162448036298 1,246,899 191,361
SBI Bank { M.G.Road) 2,690 2,690
Yes Bank Ltd -009763700001633 14,143,676 .
SBI M.G.Road (New) . 649 24,415
Total 15,419,749 841,127 |
Receivables As at 31st March 2018 As at 315t March

2017
Accrued Interest 6,636 -
Comm Exp-GLS - 6,345
Comm Exp MFHLLP 2,815
Comm Exp -MNM - 10,826
Comm Exp-MRG - -3,586
Comm Exp -MRM . 1,917
Commexp-MRS 11t 200
Comm Exp-NE - 42,835
Comm Exp-PMR 8,395
Commonm Exp - MCS - 45,990
Comimon Expenses -AGH 23,828
Common Exp -BNC - 42,538
Common Exp -GWE - 1,236 354
Common Exp -KAM - 20,669
Common Exp -PMR Il - 28,631
Common Exp -S0B - 27,639
Common Exp-Vista Homes - 8,648
Home Line Infra - Running Account 71,479 71,479
Modi Builders Methodist Complex -Staff Salaries 14,263
Sitver Dak Villas LLP- Staff Salaries 537 -
Soham Modi HUF -Staif Salaries 83,042 -
Tejal Modi : 2,500
Religare Finvest Ltd 90,179 90,179
Slatutory Payments -B&T Estales 1,125,578
Statutory Payment SOV LLP 35,857
Statutory Payments (Paramount Estates) 354,513 -
salulory Payments-Sohars rodi 60,000 -

1,848,431 376,924 |

Total
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MODi PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET GROUPINGS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

Loans & Advances - Staff

As at 31st March 2018

As at 31st March

2017

A Shanker Reddy Salary Account 26,163 26,163
Abhilash Medichelma Satary 16,270 10,270
B.Raja Reddy Salary - 1,500
Kanaka Rac G Salary Account 28,635 38,617
K.Sravana Kumar Sal Afc 349 21,468
M Mohan Mehar Kumar Salary Account 18,000 18,000
Swaroopa Salary Account - 1,096
Soham Maodi Salary Account 553,625 94,498
M.A. Lateef Salary 90 -

U.Ashaiya Salary i 29,501 -

Tanveer Khan Sal A/c 12,628 22,923
Jai Kumar Salary A/c 31,266 -

Total 710,527 234,535

As at 31st March 2018

As at 31st March

TDS Receivable 2017
Tds Receivable 17-18 2,065,762 -
Tds Receivable 16-17 637,223 637,223
Tds Receivable 13-14 309,555 309,555
Total 3,012,541 946,778 |

Investment in Private Ltd Co

As at 31st March 2018

As at 31st March

2017
Modi Housing Pvt. t1d. 15,704,000 15,704,000
Paramount Avenues Pvt, Ltd. - 100,000
Totai 15,704,000 15,804,000

Investment in Partnership Firms

As at 31st March 2018

As at 31st March

2017
Alpine Estates 1,372,180 1,474,455
B & C Estates 61,036,439 13,763,358
Kadakia & Modi HOusing 645,307 2,154,221
Maodi Realty Suryapet LLP Fixed Capitat 50,000 39,181
Modi Realty Suryapet LLP Running Capial -18,702 10,818
Paramount Builders 35,841,022 2,808,309
Paramount Estates 17,643,552 9,412,275
Stiver Oak Estates 508,981 508,981
Silver Qak Reaity 51,836,688 122,983,751
Silver Gak Villas LLP-Fixed Capital 10,000 6,966
Silver Oak Villas LLP - Running capital 66,838,555 -
Summit Builders 5,128,335 179,124
Surmmit Sales LLP -Fixed Capital 47,000 47,000
Modi Realty Pocharam LLP 2,011,463 -
Paramount Avenues LLP Fized Capital 25,000 -
Paramount Avenue Pvt Lid Running Capital 113,521 -
. Modi Reaity Maltapur LLP 9,568,160 -171,650
L \Summit Sales Lip Running Capital ~ 18,493,219 4,829,708
N_— 271,150,719 | 158,046,498 |

tal %




[ MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
E‘&L GROUPINGS FOR THFE YEAR ENMDED 3ist MARCH 2018

1401 sales Service charges As at 31st March| As at 31st March
2018 2017
Homeline Infra T 134,063 -
K.Saraswathi 140,019 400,000
Homelfine Builders & Developars ‘ 746,250 -
Mr.Vikram Baruy ) 225,015
DR.Narasimha rao 213,987 -
Total - 1,459,364 400,000
14{iij] Management Supervision Charges ' As at3LstMarchy As at 31st March
o | 2018 2017
IMKGEC Reaity Pyt Ltd. _ 155,748 145,964
SDNMKS Realtars Pyt Itd, : 155,748 145,954
Mr. Victor Gunday ' 16,716 16,232
BNC Estates ) 278,873 -
Kadakia & Modi Housing 151,674 -
Modi Consultancy Sérvices Admi & Marketing 1,052 -
Modi Farm House Hyderabad LLP 148,781 -
Modi Housing Pvt | td. . 18,237 -
Modi Realty Miryalaguda LLP 124,335 -
Nilgiri Estates 217,411 .
Paramount Estates 283,521 -
Sitver Qak Villas LLp 105,533 -
Villa Qrehids LLP (Admin & Maketing) 194,359 -
Vista Homes _ 303,531
Mr. Vinay Dhadwal - 1,480
Mohil Agarwal . 24,640 :
Rajesh Kumar Jayantilal Kadakia 280,104 270,735
Essar Gil Limited 86,000 -
Sharad Kumar Jayantifal Kadakia 280,104 270,735
| Total 2,839,367 855,110
15 Royalty Recepts _ As at 31st March| As at 31st March
2018 2017
Nilgiri Lstates 10,500,000 3,600,000
Sitver QOAK Villa LiLp 6,400,000 -
Total 16,900,000 3,600,000

. . t
16{i} | Admin Expenses Reimbursement As at 31st March As at 315t March

a ] . 2018 2017
Kadakia & Maodi Housing S R R o T
Mehta and Modi Homes | :
Niligiri Fstates 600,000 606,000
Paramount Estates 480,000 480,000
Modi Realty Miryalguda LLp _ « 600,000 100,000
I [Total T 1,680,000 1,180,000




MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

P& GROUPINGS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018

16(ii}| Maintenance Receipts As &t 31st March| As at 31st N:-arch
” 2018 2017
Bloomdale Owners Association 68,250 60,000
Green Group 412,607 25,000
Niligiri Homes Owners Association 68,250 60,000
Vilas @ Silver Creek Owners Associations 10,750 60,000
Vista Homes Owners Association 68,250 60,000
Schaltech Automations Pt Ld -
Miscellancous 1,443
Fortune Motors Pyt Lid 89,000 40,000 |
Total 718,549 305,000
17 Share of Profit from partnership firms As at 31st March; As at 31st March
2018 2017
Suiunil Sales Lip Running Capitai 1,115,511 584,317 |
Silver Qak villas LLP 853,938
udakia & Modi Housing 1,691 ORG i
Alpine Lstates -
B & C Estates 102,851,695 18,184,331
Paramount Builders 362,018 -
Paramount Estates _ 10,578,852 4,731,580
Silver Oak Realty {provious know as Mchia & Modi Homos) 11,028,226 1,573,477
Total e ] 128,481,326 25,073,704
18 SALARIES, Incentives & Other Allownaces Ais at 31st Marchy As at 315t March
2018 2017
Staff Salaries 2,808,293 2,393,580
Staff medical & Accidental Insurance 39,965
Lonus 132,246 -
Incentives 27,623 18,405
Mobile Allowances Lo S1alf i 69,049 48,091
T e Tot;l T o 3,038,217 2,500,041

19 interest paid on Bank Loans

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

2018 2017
HDFC . 82,103 98,917
Kotak Mahindra Bank i B 7 313,881 322,387
Total e . 395984] T aai308

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

20(i&[ Interest paid on other Loans
i) : 2018 : 72?17
Soham Modi 225,379 236,611
Interest on THS 10,606 17,377
fnterest on ST/GST 6,091 1,115
Bank charpes 174,235 C 14,917
Totai ) i Tmsau 270,015 |

<




MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
P&L GROUPINGS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2018
21 Share of loss from partnership firms / LLPS fis at 31st March) As at 31st March
2018 2017
Modi realily Pocharam LLP 15,041
Alpinc Estates 8,334 37,233
Kadakia & Modi Housing 55,333
Mehta & Modi Realty {Suryapet] LLP 7,834
Stiver Gak villas LLP - 3,034
Modi Realty Mallapur LLP 11,488 -
Paramount Avenuoes LLP 26,449
Summil Buittdors 13,667 3,359
Paramount Buildors % 8'}.’ 1?‘}
Total T ) 82,863 | 4,056,088
22 | Repairs & Maintenance carges As at 31st March| As at 31st March
2018 2017
Repairs & Maintence Computers 127,352 85,640
Repeirs & maintence - Office vqufpme;a[s 25,670
Soham Mansion Mainlenance 80,625 77100
Consumables i 43,1493
Rensnovation Office 10,800 79,028
Total 337,940 242,068
23 Veicle Maintenance & Petrol Carges As at 31st March; As at 31st Marcir
2018 2017
Vehicle Maintenance {4 whoolers) 61,871 38,419
Vehicle Maintenance {2 wheelers) 16,105 13,550
Petrol /Diesel / Kerosin 24,145 90,4527
Vehicle / Car Insurance 641,067 111,422
Total 166,188 260,318
54 Legal & Professional Fecs As at 31st March| As at 31st March
________ - 2018 2017
Consullancy charges 716,165 324,345
Legal expenses 26,810 56,780
Total o 736,975 | 381125
. . As at 31st March| As at 31st March
25 Office Maintenance expenscs
2018 2017
Ofice expenses 116,425 187,485
‘lnl,(zrn(:iz chargzrisw o T 67,927
Total o 184,352 187,489
26 ’ Rates & Taxes As at 31st March| As at 31st March
~ e e ) 2018 2017
Rdais &m'idxe T - - 12,096
ROL filing I'eo 7,600
Professionai 1ax 2,500
Service tax 8,150
RS 4,322
>S(BC 1,535 5,235
F¥KC Q . 1,535 4,361
s} S Tonll e 28,142 24,192
> § e y
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